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STATE OF NEW MEXI CO

ENERGY, M NERALS, AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

O L CONSERVATI ON DI VI SI ON

I N THE MATTER OF THE HEARI NG

CALLED BY THE O L CONSERVATI ON

DI VI SION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSI DERI NG

Case No. 25804.

DATE:

Tl VE:
BEFORE:
LOCATI ON:

REPORTED BY:
JOB NO.:

HEARI NG
DAY 2
Fri day, February 27, 2026
8:11 a. m

Heari ng Exam ner Gregory Chakal i an

Renot e Proceedi ng
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Geral d Aragon
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APPEARANCES
ON BEHALF OF XTO ENERGY:
JACLYN MCLEAN, ESQUI RE
Hardy McLean LLC
125 Lincoln Avenue, Suite 223
Santa Fe, NM 87501
I nfo@ardyncl ean. com

(505) 230-4410

ON BEHALF OF LONGFELLOW ENERGY:
SHARON SHAHEEN, ESQUI RE
Spencer Fane
325 Paseo De Peralta
Santa Fe, NM 87501
sshaheen@pencerfane. com

(505) 986-2678

ALSO PRESENT:
Freya Tschantz, Legal Aide, New Mexico Ol

Conservation Division (by videoconference)

John Garcia, Technical Exam ner, New Mexico Ol

Conservation Division (by videoconference)
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Case 25804:
Exhi bit XTO
A-8

Exhi bit XTO
B-7
Exhi bi t

Longfellow 1
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Mack Energy C-102/ Anended APD 7/8

Opti mal Devel opment Pl an 83/ 84
2025 Emai |l s 34/ 105
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PROCEEDI NGS

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Good nor ni ng.
It is 8:11 on February 27. W are continuing the
Longfell ow, XTO contested hearing. Yesterday we
concl uded Longfellow s case in chief. W admtted all
exhi bits from Longfell ow except Rebuttal Exhibit 1.
Today we are hearing from XTO.

We have already admtted Ms. Shel bi
McKee as an expert in petroleumland matters and Paul
Brown as an expert in petroleum geology. W have
admtted all of XTO s exhibits with the exception of
Rebuttal A-8 and Rebuttal B as in boy 7.

Ms. McLean?

M5. MCLEAN: Yes. Thank you. [|'d like
to call XTO s first wtness, M. Shel bi MKee.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Actually, let ne
ask both of you to raise your right hands, please.

Do you swear or affirmunder penalty of
perjury that the testinony you' re about to give is the

truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth?

MS. MCKEE: | do.
MR. BROMN: | do.
THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | heard two "I

do"s. Thank you very nuch.

Sorry, Ms. McLean. Go right ahead.
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M5. MCLEAN: Oh, no worries.
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. MCLEAN:

MS. MCLEAN: Ms. McKee, thank you for
being with us this nmorning. Have you provided direct
testinony and exhibits in this case?

MS. MCKEE: | have.

M5. MCLEAN: And have those docunents
been marked as Exhibit A and Subexhibits A-1 through
A-77?

M5. MCKEE: They have.

M5. MCLEAN. And do you have any
corrections to your exhibits at this tinme?

M5. MCKEE: | do not.

M5. MCLEAN. Maybe -- nmke sure you're
speaking up loudly. It's alittle hard to hear. Just
want to make sure everyone can hear today. And do you
adopt your witten testinony as your direct testinony
in this matter?

MS. MCKEE: | do.

M5. MCLEAN:. Thank you. And have you
reviewed the exhibit submtted by Longfellow s
| andman?

MS. MCKEE: Yes, | have.

M5. MCLEAN:. And what's your

Page 6

Veritext Lega Solutions
Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com



© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

under st andi ng of Longfellow s position in this case?

M5. MCKEE: Longfellow wants to pool
the south half of Section 33 that we've been
di scussing as their Van Hal en CD devel opnent.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Speak up.

MS5. MCKEE: And they have indicated to
ExxonMobil or XTO that they do not actually intend to
drill the horizontal well, despite the conpul sory
pooling order that they've applied for.
BY MS. MCLEAN.:

M5. MCLEAN. And do you recall Ms.
English's testinony yesterday about XTO requesting
Mack re-permt its already approved wells in the south

hal f of Section 32?7

MS. MCKEE: | do.
MS. MCLEAN. 1'd like to show you
what's been marked as XTO s Rebuttal Exhibit -- sorry.

Let me -- Rebuttal Exhibit A-8 and | wll share ny
screen with everyone.

Okay. Can everyone see this C-102 on
the screen, our Exhibit A-8?

(XTO Exhi bit A-8 was marked for

I dentification.)

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Oh, boy.

M5. SHAHEEN:. I'Ill just -- 1"l nake
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things easier for us this norning. W -- Longfell ow
withdraws its objection to this exhibit.

M5. MCLEAN. Ckay. Thank you, Ms.
Shaheen.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. MclLean, what
exhi bit nunber is this?

MS. MCLEAN: This is Rebuttal Exhibit

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. Exhibit
A-8 is admtted into evidence by stipulation. Thank
you.

(XTO Exhibit A-8 was received into

evi dence.)

MS5. MCLEAN: Thank you.

BY MS. MCLEAN:

MS5. MCLEAN: So let's |ook at what's
been marked as Exhibit A-8  Can you tell nme what this
| S?

M5. MCKEE: Yes. This is Mack Energy's
C-102, their anended APD.

M5. MCLEAN. And is this the permt
that Ms. English was referring to yesterday?

MS. MCKEE: It is.

M5. MCLEAN. And do you know if Mack
has filed this C-102 as part of the APD for the
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spacing unit with the BLM?

M5. MCKEE: Yes, they have.

MS. MCLEAN. And this APD is actually
an anended APD; correct?

M5. MCKEE: That's correct.

M5. MCLEAN: And do you know if the
original APD was approved?

M5. MCKEE: |t was approved.

MS. MCLEAN: And let's look at -- |'m
going to go to page 2 of Exhibit A-8, which is a plat
of the spacing unit. And can you tell nme where the
surface hole |ocation is | ocated?

M5. MCKEE: It is on XTO s | ease.

M5. MCLEAN: And where exactly, |ike
t he section and | ocation?

M5. MCKEE: |'msorry. At the south
hal f -- yeah, south half of Section 3. |It's
specifically the west half of the southwest quarter.

MS. MCLEAN. Did you nean Section 33?

M5. MCKEE: |'msorry. Thirty-three.
Yes.

M5. MCLEAN:. It's okay. And so this
surface hole |ocation, has this actually already been
approved by the BLWM?

MS. MCKEE: Yes, it has.
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M5. MCLEAN: So there -- the BLM has
actually approved a surface hole location on Section
33; is that correct?

M5. MCKEE: Yes. Mack has permtted
surface hole |ocations on XTO s | ease. That's
correct.

M5. MCLEAN. And has Mack told you
anyt hi ng about the timng of drilling this well on
your | ease?

M5. MCKEE: Yes. They have told us
that they can start building |location within ten days,
and that was a few days ago. And they also have arig
contracted.

MS5. MCLEAN: And that building
| ocation, which is the surface hole location in
Section 33, has already been approved by the BLW?

M5. MCKEE: Yes, it has.

MS5. MCLEAN: And do you know if
Longfell ow s surface hole | ocation and APD have been
approved by the BLM at this point?

M5. MCKEE: | do not believe so.

MS. MCLEAN: Now |'d like to ask -- let
me stop sharing this really quick. Wuld you like to
provide any rebuttal statements to Ms. English's

testinony in addition to your rebuttal exhibit?
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M5. MCKEE: Yes, | woul d.

M5. MCLEAN. Ckay. Let's go. Okay.
Sorry. There's a |ot of different packets here to go
t hrough.

M5. MCKEE: Are you guys hearing ne
okay?

MS5. MCLEAN: A little better. It
doesn't hurt to just, you know, really enunciate.

M5. MCKEE: |'IIl speak up.

M5. MCLEAN. You won't offend anyone,
except maybe M. Brown in the roomw th you.

MR. BROWN: |'Il be fine.

BY MS. MCLEAN:

M5. MCLEAN: Okay. Let ne show you
what -- Ms. English's testinony. W heard about this
yesterday. And specifically starting with this
paragraph 20, XTO s cl ai med ownership and record title
st at us.

And Ms. English disputes that XTO owns
a hundred percent of the working interest in Tracts 2
and 3. Can you just explain for us why XTO owns a
hundred percent of these two tracts?

MS. MCKEE: Yes. XTOis the record
title holder. W granted a term assignnment in 2004 to

OXY. As part of that termassignnent, it specifically
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states that there are conditions that have to be net,
which are drilling and producing wells, to maintain
the term assi gnnent.

Those conditions are no | onger net, and
so XTOis automatically owed these reassignnents. So
Exxon -- or XTOis the record title hol der.

M5. MCLEAN. And why hadn't any of
t hese reassi gnnents been filed with the County or nmade
of record?

M5. MCKEE: We have filed one of the
reassi gnnents, and we've been wor ki ng on obtaining the
reassignnments fromthe other parties.

M5. MCLEAN:. And is it required to file
these with the County for themto be valid
reassi gnment s?

MS. MCKEE: It -- it is -- it is not.

A party would be able to see by the term assi gnnent
that is filed of record. All of the terns of the term
assi gnnment are avail able publicly, and so a party
reviewi ng the term assi gnnment would see that XTO is
the record title hol der.

M5. MCLEAN. And did XTO, as Longfellow
claims, start assenbling these title docunents in
response to Longfellow s pooling applications?

M5. MCKEE: No. XTO had already
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started working on the reassignnments after the Acacia
bankruptcy was brought to our attention, and then

al so, Mack Energy had reached out to us about

reassi gnments bei ng owed to ExxonMobil.

M5. MCLEAN. And to be clear, you
didn't hear about the Acacia bankruptcy from
Longfellow, did you?

MS. MCKEE: No.

M5. MCLEAN:. But you did hear about
this July 2026 | ease term nation issue from
Longfell ow, correct?

M5. MCKEE: Yes.

M5. MCLEAN:. Thank you. And then Ms.
English also takes issue with the fact that XTO hasn't
prioritized devel opment of these tracts for many
years; is that right?

M5. MCKEE: She does.

M5. MCLEAN. And was XTO required to
initiate devel opnent on its |ease during this tine
period?

M5. MCKEE: No. No, because there were
ot her parties that were responsible for that via the
term assi gnment that we had granted in 2004 that
af f orded ot her conpanies the opportunity to devel op

the |l ease. And also, the | ease was, up unti
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recently, held by production fromthe Acacia wells.

MS. MCLEAN: Let's tal k about the
negoti ati ons between Longfell ow and XTO, which we
heard a | ot about yesterday.

Do you agree with Ms. English's
statenent in paragraph 31 that -- of her testinony
that XTOwi thdrew its protest of the Van Hal en
application as a show of good faith based on
Longfell ow s assurances that negotiations woul d
conti nue?

M5. MCKEE: | do agree with that.

M5. MCLEAN:. So tell me about the
February 3rd neeting, just in your own words,
the -- those discussions.

M5. MCKEE: Longfellow canme down to
XTO s offices. There were about -- there were three
Longfell ow representatives and six XTO
representatives.

They had indicated prior to the neeting
that they wanted to bring a proposal forward to us
t hat woul d ensure maintaining our |eases and -- and
devel opnent of the acreage.

So they -- they did, and during that
proposal, they had indicated that they would only nove

forward with the devel opnent that they had proposed to
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XTO via the well proposals and then under the order if
XTO woul d term assign acreage to themthat was
unrel ated to Van Hal en.

They al so wanted XTO to agree to a deal
outside of the Van Halen CD area and if XTO did not
agree to these terns that they would not drill the

hori zontal well due to the cost and expense of

drilling the horizontal well -- or cost and risk of
drilling the horizontal well.
And they would instead drill a vertical

well to maintain Longfellow s acreage, which would
mean that XTO s acreage would term nate, because we
woul d be behol den to the conpul sory pooling order and
unabl e to devel op our own acreage.

M5. MCLEAN. Ckay. And let ne show you
Ms. English's testinony at paragraph 33. Hold on one
second. Okay. GCkay. Paragraph 33. Do you see that
up here on the screen?

MS. MCKEE: | do.

MS. MCLEAN: And that sets forth -- or
sorry. Paragraph 32. That sets forth the
conprehensi ve proposal that Ms. English gave to XTO
during that February 3rd neeting?

M5. MCKEE: Yes.

M5. MCLEAN:. And did you -- what did
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you under stand about this proposal ?

MS. MCKEE: | understood that this
was -- all of these things had to be net in order for
Longfellow to actually drill the horizontal well, that

we woul d have to assign our |easehold in the section
t hat we've been discussing, that we would al so have to
do a deal with them on acreage that is unrelated to
Van Halen in a different part of the play area, and

then if we would not agree to those that they would

not drill the horizontal well.

So these -- these were not an "or" type
si tuati on. It was nore of an "and" situation. Al so,
you know, it -- it was apparent to us that it
woul dn't -- the options under the order would not be
avai lable to us. It was only the terns that were

presented by Longfellow.

M5. MCLEAN: And in paragraph 33, Ms.
English states that during the February 3rd neeting,
she attenpted to understand ExxonMobil's objectives by
asking directly, "Do you want working interests, or do
you want barrels?" ExxonMbil's response was "It
depends."” What did you nean by "It depends"?

MS. MCKEE: So at the tinme this
guestion was asked, it was after Longfell ow had

presented their proposal to us. So the reason why |
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said it depends is because we were no |onger just
tal ki ng about Van Hal en CD.

We were now tal king about Van Hal en CD
and then the acreage that was in another portion of
the play area.

And so if it's -- if we're talking
about Van Halen CD, then we had been tal king about a
term assi gnnent, which would indicate that we were
Interested in the barrels and not the working
| nterest.

If we were tal king about the other
section that Longfellow was interested in, then we
m ght be tal king about sonething el se, dependi ng on
Paul 's team s econom c eval uation of the -- the
acreage.

M5. MCLEAN. Ckay. And when you | eft
t he February 3rd neeting, what was your belief in
Longfellow s desire to conplete the Van Hal en wel | s?

MS. MCKEE: We did not -- we did not
have confidence that Longfell ow wanted to nove forward
with drilling a horizontal well. W left with the
| npression that Longfell ow was going to conpul sory
pool the acreage and subsequently drill a vertical
wel | .

M5. MCLEAN. And if that happened, what

Page 17

Veritext Lega Solutions
Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com



© 00 N oo o b~ W N P

N T T N N T e e e R R R N T e
o A W N P O © 0O N O 0o~ W N +—» O

woul d happen to XTO s | ease?

MS. MCKEE: It would be stranded, and
it would expire.

MS. MCLEAN: And what was -- after the
February 3rd neeting, what was your understandi ng and
Longfellow s ability to actually conplete the Van
Hal en wel | s?

MS. MCKEE: Longfell ow expressed to us
several tinmes, both verbally in the February 3rd
neeting and then in followup emails, that there was
significant costs and risk associated with drilling
the horizontal well. And so it -- Longfellow did not
express confidence.

And we did not feel -- in turn, we did
not feel confident that they would execute on the
hori zontal well.

M5. MCLEAN. And then at paragraph 56
of Ms. English's testinony --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. McLean?

MS. MCLEAN: Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: How nuch nore
time do you think you're going to need?

MS. MCLEAN: Oh, not too nuch nore

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Okay.
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BY MS. MCLEAN:

MS. MCLEAN: And she states that XTO
has taken no independent action to preserve its
| easehold. Do you agree with that statenent?

MS. MCKEE: No. We received the well
proposals from Longfell ow August 1st, and so we -- and
we had been working with Longfell ow on the, you know,
negoti ations since that tine.

And in addition to that, after we found
out on February 3rd that Longfellow did not intend to
devel op the acreage as proposed, we inmmedi ately
reached out to Mack to begin tal king about an
alternative for XTO s acreage.

M5. MCLEAN: Ckay. In your opinion,
will Longfellow s devel opnent plan best prevent waste
and protect correlative rights?

M5. MCKEE: No. Longfellow s proposals
are nore expensive for these type of wells than other
parties. Additionally, their devel opnment plan
is -- is dense relative to other parties.

M5. MCLEAN: And woul d Longfellow s
pl an actually result in waste and violate XTO s
correlative rights?

MS. MCKEE: Yes, it would.

M5. MCLEAN:. Can you pl ease summari ze
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the reasons for that?

M5. MCKEE: Because Longfell ow does not
intend to drill the horizontal well, and so it wll
not mai ntain XTO s | ease.

M5. MCLEAN:. Thank you. | have no
further questions.

M5. SHAHEEN: M. Exani ner, you're on
mut e.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Thank you.

And now that my conputer is back up and
runni ng, Ms. MLean, thank you.

Ms. Shaheen.

M5. SHAHEEN: Thank you.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. SHAHEEN:

MS. SHAHEEN: Turning to Ms. English's

st atenent, paragraph 21.

M5. MCLEAN. Sharon, do you want ne

MS. SHAHEEN: 1'Il share.
M5. MCLEAN: Ckay.
BY MS. SHAHEEN:
MS. SHAHEEN: Do you see paragraph 217

o

MCKEE: Yes. Yes, nmR' am

o

SHAHEEN: Sorry. 1'm going to have
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to stop sharing for a second, because ny notes are on
the same screen. Hold on.

M5. MCKEE: Ckay.

M5. SHAHEEN:. Okay.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen, you
don't have to share as long as the witness has a copy

of the docunent --

M5. MCKEE: | do.
THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  -- and knows
what paragraph. [It'd be easier if you don't share.

MS. SHAHEEN: Oh.

M5. MCKEE: | can -- | do have Ms.
English's testinmony. | can -- | can look at it.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Thank you, Ms.
McKee.
BY MS. SHAHEEN:

M5. SHAHEEN: Okay.

MS5. MCKEE: | do not have exhibits
printed.

M5. SHAHEEN: Okay. Well, then I'1l]
share exhi bits when we get there.

M5. MCKEE: Okay.

M5. SHAHEEN: So with respect to
paragraph 21 here, do you see the third |ine here,

"LFE does not dispute that XTO may ultimately be
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entitled to 100 percent of the working interest in
both tracts"? Do you see that?

MS. MCKEE: | do.

MS. SHAHEEN: So the testinony earlier,
Ms. McLean's earlier representation of Ms. English's
statenent that LFE does not believe XTO has a hundred
percent of the interest is not correct; isn't that
ri ght?

M5. MCKEE: | -- | believe so, but
| -- 1 do think Ms. English has acknow edged that XTO
has interest in these tracts.

M5. SHAHEEN:. And is it your
understandi ng that Ms. English has indicated that LFE
under st ands XTO has a hundred percent interest in the
subj ect tract?

MS. MCLEAN. Objection, form

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: |'m not sure
what the objection is. | don't see a problemwth the
form of the question.

But that being said, Ms. Shaheen, |'m
not sure this is beneficial. | -- the facts are the
facts, and I don't think that it's going to matter to
t he division whether or not this w tness understands
t hat your w tness thought whatever she thought.

Let's -- if we could at |east get to
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the relevant parts of this.

M5. SHAHEEN: Okay. Let ne rephrase
t he questi on.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Thank you.

BY MS. SHAHEEN:

MS. SHAHEEN: | n paragraph 21, does Ms.
English state "LFE does not dispute that XTO nay
ultimately be entitled to 100 percent of the working
interest in both tracts"; correct?

MS. MCKEE: She did.

MS. SHAHEEN: And is it true that Ms.
English's position is that XTO does not have record
title to 100 percent of the working interest in both
tracts? |Is that right?

MS. MCKEE: That is Longfellow s
assertion, yes.

MS. SHAHEEN: You al so di scussed
negotiations fromthe February 3rd neeting with Ms.
McLean. Do you renenber that?

MS. MCKEE: Yes, nma' am

M5. SHAHEEN: Do you have any notes
fromthis neeting that support your testinony today?

MS. MCKEE: | do.

MS. SHAHEEN: But you haven't produced

t hose or offered them as an exhibit; have you?
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MS. MCKEE: No, | have not. | included

comments fromthe February 3rd neeting in ny

testi nony.

M5. SHAHEEN: |'mgoing to turn back to
your Exhibit A-1, and | will share now.

MS. MCLEAN: Is this Ms. MKee's
resunme?

MS. SHAHEEN: Yes. Well, it wll be
once | get there. PDF page 7.

BY MS. SHAHEEN:

MS5. SHAHEEN: |'m -- | assunme you're
famliar wth your resune, Ms. MKee?

M5. MCKEE: Yes, ma' am

M5. SHAHEEN: At the top here, it
states that you've -- you're currently working as the
area commercial and | and nanager; is that correct?

M5. MCKEE: Yes.

M5. SHAHEEN: And in the line directly
below that, it says "fromJuly 2026." |I'm assum ng
you nean from July 2025; is that right?

M5. MCKEE: Yes. Yes, | do. That's an
error.

MS5. SHAHEEN: And here, it states that
you work in the Del aware Basin of Texas, New Mexico

outliers, and joint interest. Wat does that nean,
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"New Mexico outliers"?

M5. MCLEAN. (Objection. This
seens -- we've already had her been admtted as an
expert in this field. I'mnot sure this is actually
Cross-exam nation on any direct testinony.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen?

MS. SHAHEEN: Well, she's offered this
as an exhibit to support her experience in New Mexico.
| think I"mentitled to ask her about that.

MS5. MCLEAN: She -- Ms. Shaheen did not
object to her being qualified as an expert. This is a
waste of the division's tine at this point.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ms. -- hold on.

MS. SHAHEEN:  Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Hol d on.

| don't -- | really don't want the back
and forth. So both counsel are requested to just
speak to ne instead of speaking to each other.

Ms. Shaheen, where are you going with
this?

M5. SHAHEEN: |'m going to the

reliability in -- of Ms. MKee's testinony and

her -- the time that she has spent in New Mexi co,
dealing with New Mexico matters. | haven't
objected --
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THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  She's
been -- okay. Hold on, Ms. Shaheen.

MS. SHAHEEN:  Uh- huh.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | under st and
what you're doing. However, she's been admtted as an
expert in land matters. Now, |and matters in New
Mexi co, are you saying that those are in sonme way
different than land matters in Texas?

MS. SHAHEEN: | am

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: You are saying
that. How are they different?

MS. SHAHEEN: Because in Texas, you
don't have compul sory pooling, whereas you do in New
Mexi co.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. That's a
valid point. All right. Ms. Shaheen, you can ask
questions specifically on that subject matter, so |
overrule the objection. But please -- this is really
not key to what we're doing here today.

So |'m happy that you want to explore
reliability of New Mexico conpul sory pooling know edge
by this wi tness, but please keep it brief and direct.

M5. SHAHEEN: Okay.

BY MS. SHAHEEN:
MS. SHAHEEN: Ms. McKee, you've never
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testified before in a conmpul sory pooling proceeding;
is that right?

MS. MCKEE: That's correct.

M5. SHAHEEN:. And how | ong have you
been participating, if you will, in sone form or
fashion with New Mexico conpul sory pooling
pr oceedi ngs?

MS. MCKEE: Well, since | took over the
joint interest advisor role. Wthin that capacity, it
al so includes ExxonMbil -- or XTO s portfolio within
New Mexi co, so about two years.

M5. SHAHEEN:. Okay. So you're
saying -- |ooking at your resunme here, | don't see
t hat you have been working in New Mexico for the past
two years. When did you first start working in New
Mexi co?

M5. MCKEE: \Whenever -- it would be
February -- | believe February of 2024 is when |
started working joint interest for all of XTO s
unconventional portfolio, which includes New Mexico.
In fact, New Mexico is our biggest part of our
portfolio for joint interest.

We receive the nost well proposals.
XTO is al so conpul sory pool ed over -- | don't -- |

don't even know, over 50 tines in a year in New
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Mexico. |'d have to | ook at exact nunbers, but we
are --

M5. SHAHEEN: And you yourself
personal |y have been involved with each of those
conmpul sory pooling matters?

M5. MCKEE: | work with the teamto
under st and when we get conmpul sory pool ed, whether or
not we want to be conpul sory pooled, or if we want to
work a different comercial agreenent with the
parties, like we are with -- we have been with
Longfel | ow.

M5. SHAHEEN:. Turning now to your
statenent, PDF page 3. |In paragraphs 6 and 8 -- in
paragraph 6, you state that XTO owns 100 percent of
federal |ease ending in 56302B, which is included in
the unit; correct?

M5. MCKEE: That's correct.

MS5. SHAHEEN: And in paragraph 8, you
state that the acreage in the tract in which you have
a reassignnment -- you state that this acreage was
reassigned to XTO on Novenber 1, 2010; correct?

M5. MCKEE: | believe that's the date.

M5. SHAHEEN: And was that the entirety
of the acreage that was -- had been previously term

assi gned?
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M5. MCKEE: No. It was a -- a larger
term assi gnment.

M5. SHAHEEN: And so all of the acreage
was not reassigned to XTO on Novenber 1st; is that
right? O 20107

MS5. MCKEE: That's correct, because
sone of the term assi gnnment acreage had been assigned
out to other parties after the original term
assi gnnent .

MS. SHAHEEN: And you haven't received
reassi gnments fromthose other parties; have you?

M5. MCKEE: No, but we've been pursuing
t hem

M5. SHAHEEN: And so with respect to
record title, XTO only has 33 percent of the unit at
this time; isn't that right?

M5. MCKEE: XTO -- as a -- the record
title, yes. However, it's not in dispute that XTOis
the owner of that -- that |easehold. None of the
parties that owe XTO reassignnents are disputing that.

M5. SHAHEEN: Ckay. But ny -- just
goi ng back to ny previous point, record title shows
XTO has 30 percent of this acreage; correct?

MS. MCKEE: | believe so, yes.

M5. SHAHEEN: And when did XTO acquire
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its interest in this | ease?

MS. MCKEE: | believe it was

M5. SHAHEEN: And what devel opnment has

XTO done in this | ease since 19537

M5. MCKEE: |'m not fam liar going that
far back. | have not researched prior to the Acacia
production, and I would not have needed to in ny

t enure.

M5. SHAHEEN: And prior to contacting

Mack Energy, did XTO ever propose any pl ans
the Yeso in this | ease?

MS. MCKEE: We did not need t

t he | ease was being held by Acacia, and Longfell ow was

proposing wells to us.
MS. SHAHEEN: And Longfell ow
these wells in 2025; correct?

MS. MCKEE: Correct.

MS. SHAHEEN: And XTO has never

proposed a devel opnent in the Yeso in this |lease; is
that correct?

M5. MCKEE: That is correct. But there
also is not other nearby -- until very recently,

there's al so not other nearby Yeso. This is an

energing clay in this area.

M5. SHAHEEN:. Turning to your

1953.

to devel op

0, because

pr oposed

Exhi bi t
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A-3, and this is PDF page 10. Is it your testinony
today that you' ve represented all of the
conmuni cations between the parties in your tineline?

M5. MCKEE: Up until -- up until the
date that we filed the exhibits, | believe so.

MS. SHAHEEN: And bear with nme here for
a mnute, because |I'mgoing to go back and forth
to -- between your tineline and Ms. English's
timeline.

MS. MCKEE: Ckay.

MS. SHAHEEN: And this is page PDF 74.
Here, and if you can see, |I'll make it a little

bi gger. Right here, where it says "XTO Hol di ngs" on

the right.

MS5. MCKEE: | can't see your screen,
Ms. Shaheen.

M5. SHAHEEN: Oh, sorry.

M5. MCKEE: |Is it just us, or can
others see it?

MS. MCLEAN: | can't.

M5. MCKEE: Okay.

M5. SHAHEEN: |'m sorry. You can or
you can't?

MS. MCLEAN: Cannot.

MS. MCKEE: | cannot.
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M5. SHAHEEN: Okay. MW bad. Here.
Hol d on.

M5. MCKEE: COkay. Now we can see it.
BY MS. SHAHEEN:

M5. SHAHEEN: Okay. Good. So on the
| eft here, it says "XTO, Exxon," and then on the
right, we have a |list of communications. Do you see
t hat ?

M5. MCKEE: Yes, | do.

MS. SHAHEEN: And so the first two
conmuni cations here relate to the well proposal that
was sent on August 1st and delivered on August 5th,
and then there's an email from XTO to Longfell ow on
August 19, 2025. Do you see that?

MS. MCKEE: Yes, | do.

MS. SHAHEEN: Is that reflected on your

timeline?
M5. MCKEE: | don't recall. No.
It -- it does not appear that it is reflected.
MS. SHAHEEN: And --
M5. MCKEE: Let's see -- no. Ckay.
M5. SHAHEEN: And why is that?
MS5. MCKEE: Oversight. Also,
the -- our response to a well proposal, Ilike,
that -- that is just a commpn response. But yes, it
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Is an oversight to not include that.

M5. SHAHEEN: And you didn't include
that in your exhibit of emails; did you?

MS. MCKEE: We did not.

M5. SHAHEEN: And you didn't include
any emails from 2025 in your exhibit wwth emails,
which is Exhibit A-4; isn't that right?

M5. MCKEE: | don't think we were
required to.

MS. SHAHEEN: But did you include that
in your Exhibit A-4? Yes or --

MS. MCKEE: No, we did not.

M5. SHAHEEN: Thank you.

So | would like to turn to Rebutt al
Exhibit 1, and | understand that Ms. MLean has an
obj ection to that, for sone reason.

And | have to say that in ny haste to
satisfy Ms. McLean's request for the rebutta
exhibits, | identified Rebuttal Exhibit 1 as a
rebuttal exhibit when it is in fact a cross exhibit.
And | would Iike to offer that as a cross-exam nation
exhi bit now.

It contains the 2025 emmil s
that -- including those that -- well, including those

that Ms. McKee did not include in her tineline.
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(Longfell ow Exhibit 1 was marked for

i dentification.)

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Let's di scuss
the relevance of this exhibit. Howis it relevant?

M5. SHAHEEN: [It's relevant because
conmmuni cations prior to the tine the application were
filed are what are consi dered when you' re consi dering
the good faith factor, and | can give you the order
nunmbers, if that would be hel pful.

But it is those communications prior to
the time the application that was filed that are
pertinent to consideration of good faith in
considering -- even though we have no conpeting
proposal here, in considering conpeting proposals.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Okay. Ms.
McLean?

M5. MCLEAN: Yes. | don't think it's
relevant. XTO is not disputing any of the
conmmuni cations on Ms. English's Exhibit A-5, nor are
we di sputing Longfellow s good faith prior to the
things that started occurring in 2026.

| think everyone has |istened that
we -- the parties were working together in good faith.
We withdrew our initial objection to Longfellow s

pooling application as a show of good faith that we
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woul d be continuing with negotiations, and then in
February, everything went south.

So | don't think that these pre-2026
emails are relevant, and we haven't disputed a single
one of them W did not need to include a 30-page
emai | chain in our exhibits when we're not trying to
rebut anything that's said in those.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen, |'m
going to talk to M. Garcia for a nonent offline about
this to see whether or not we even would consider this
i nf or mati on.

But, Ms. McLean, didn't you al so have a
rebuttal exhibit to the same effect?

M5. MCLEAN. For --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  What is your
Rebuttal Exhibit A-8 and B-7? \What are they?

M5. MCLEAN: The -- Rebuttal Exhibit
A-8 is the plat that is for Mack's C- 102 that shows
where the surface hole location is and that we -- and
then the -- B --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Seven?

M5. MCLEAN: B-- | think it's B-- 1is
it B-77?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Yes.

M5. MCLEAN: That is the Mack
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devel opment, the map of that.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay. Thank
you. That's hel pful.

So, Ms. Shaheen, so that M. Garcia and
| can have a neani ngful conversation and keep
It -- what are you trying to show by Rebuttal Exhibit
1?

M5. SHAHEEN: That there were email
conmuni cations between XTO and Longfellow that were
not included in Ms. McKee's communi cation timeline.

MR. GARCIA: My | ask a question, too,
M. Gegory?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ch, of course.
Pl ease go ahead, M. Garci a.

MR. GARCIA: In -- so when we're
tal king Exhibit 1 offline, there's also 102s attached.
s that part of our discussion, Ms. Shaheen? | guess
"' m confused on the 102 versus the emails in Exhibit
1 -- Rebuttal Exhibit 1.

MS. SHAHEEN: Do you nean the C-102
that Ms. MLean offered as Exhibit -- as Rebuttal
Exhi bit A-8?

MR. GARCIA: |I'm |l ooking at Longfellow
Rebuttal Exhibit 1, PDF page 6. There's a C- 102 that

cones in with that.
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M5. SHAHEEN: Oh, those are the C-102s
that were attached to one of the emails, and those are
al ready part of the record.

MR. GARCI A: Okay. Ckay. Sorry about
my confusi on.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: So, Ms. Shaheen,
this rebuttal exhibit --

And |'m quite aware of the rule of
conpletion so that the fact-finder has a conplete
scope of the evidence when a party presents part of

sonet hing and the other party says, "Hey, that's not

fair. You're only giving part of it. Here's the rest
of it."

So let ne hear an argunment for -- from
you on why this exhibit -- in what way does it

conplete the picture fromwhat XTO has subm tted?

M5. SHAHEEN: Well, it includes all the
2025 emails that were not included by LFE -- excuse
me, by XTO

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | under st and
that, but there has to be a purpose -- | nean, there

has to be a purpose to adding, you know, additional.
So why is the picture inconplete if we just start with
what XTO has subm tted?

M5. SHAHEEN: Because it doesn't have
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all of the email comrunications between the two
parties.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Well, what do
the emails -- |ook. You've reviewed these emails. |
have not. What do these emmils between the parties in
2025 say that we -- that is relevant to today's
heari ng?

M5. SHAHEEN:. It shows that Longfell ow
| mmedi ately responded to any enmnils that they received
from XTO

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Okay. Ms.
McLean, do you have anything to say before | talk to
M. Garcia?

M5. MCLEAN: Yes. | don't think that
this exhibit, Rebuttal Exhibit 1, adds any substance
to the proceedings. W are not disputing Longfellow s
communi cation tineline. W are not disputing that
Longfell ow sent us well proposals in August or
foll owed up with C102s in Septenber.

And | don't think this actually adds
anything to the record. |It's cunulative at this
poi nt .

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen,
just a couple of notes about calling this a rebuttal

exhibit. Wat are you rebutting?
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MS5. SHAHEEN: Well, as |

all, we're rebutting the representati ons of Ms.

English -- I'"msorry, Ms. MKee and her

contacts that omt these emails. And secondly, we're
rebutting Exhibit A-- | believe it's Exhibit A-6
with -- that only includes the 2026 emails.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Okay. Let ne

ask Ms. McKee a couple of questions.

Ms. McKee, why did you | eave these
conmuni cations out fromyour |ist of contacts?

MS. MCKEE: It -- it was not
Intentional. It was just | mssed that one.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay. Al

right. And why did you | eave out the --

conmuni cations in your exhibit?

M5. MCKEE: | didn't think they were

necessary to provide for this -- for XTO s position in

this case.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Okay. Ms.
McLean, are you willing to have your w tness anmend

their chronol ogy of contacts and exhibit so that these

communi cati ons are i ncluded?

MS. MCLEAN: Certainly.

don't think that's an issue, since we don't dispute

t hat they occurred.

chronol ogy of

- first of

t hese

mean, |
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THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. Okay.

And, Ms. Shaheen, does that satisfy
you, if they amend their exhibits and you approve that
before it's submtted?

MS. SHAHEEN: That's fi ne. | nmean, |
just don't see why there's opposition to including
conmuni cations that are undi sputed, but | guess that's
besi de the point.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Because |
guestion the relevance of these docunents.

And if the witness is willing to
correct, for lack of better word, Ms. MKee -- |'m not
saying you did this on purpose.

But it is an omssion, and if you're
willing to correct the omssion, then |I really don't
think that we need to spend tinme on sonething like
this when it's clear to M. Garcia and | that there
wer e communi cations, that there would -- were good
faith negotiations going on in 2025, and that they
were omtted.

I s that okay, Ms. Shaheen?

M5. SHAHEEN:. That's fine. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. Very
good.

So let's -- so we're not admtting
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Rebuttal 1, but we are going to have XTO anend what
exhibits, Ms. MLean?

MS. MCLEAN: It's Exhibit A-3.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  A-3 only?

MS. MCLEAN: Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right.
Perfect.

MS. MCLEAN: That's our time -- our
communi cation tineline.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right.
Perfect. Thank you, Ms. MLean.

Ckay. Ms. Shaheen, pl ease continue
with your cross-exam nation.

M5. SHAHEEN: Thank you.
BY MS. SHAHEEN:

MS. SHAHEEN: Turning now to Exhibit

A-6, and I will share ny screen again. Do you recal

this email of February 9th?
MS. MCKEE: | do.
M5. SHAHEEN: And turning to PDF page

18, 1'll direct you to the third what | call white
bull et here. One, two, three. "At no time." Do you
see that?

MS. MCKEE: | do.

M5. SHAHEEN: Could you read that into
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the record, please?

M5. MCKEE: "At no tinme did Longfellow
state" -- so this is Rebecca's response; correct?
Yeah, this is --

M5. SHAHEEN: This is -- yes.

M5. MCKEE: Yeah. "At no tinme did
Longfell ow state that it would decline to pursue
devel opnent of the Van Halen with ExxonMobil as a
wor ki ng interest partner, nor did we state that
devel opnent woul d occur only if ExxonMbil agreed to a
term assi gnnment.

"We did, however, nake it clear that if
ExxonMobil is not prepared to proceed on the terns we
proposed, Longfell ow would need to revisit the matter
internally and determ ne the approach that best aligns
with Longfellow s overall interests.”

M5. SHAHEEN: Do you dispute this
st at enent ?

M5. MCKEE: | dispute that Longfell ow
said it would decline to pursue devel opment of wells
In Van Hal en with ExxonMobil as a working interest
partner, because we were discussing a term assi gnnent,
and if we did a term assignnent, then XTO would no
| onger be a working interest partner.

And when we questioned -- and
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the -- and to clarify, the term assignnent at that
time also included a term assi gnnent for another
portion of acreage, and when we asked about XTO s
ability to participate under the order, that was not
given as an option at the February 3rd neeting.

MS5. SHAHEEN: |Is it your understanding
based on the conversation that occurred on February
4t h that Longfell ow was proposing a new deal structure
that would allow XTO to choose the manner in which
this could be resolved so Longfellow could drill the
hori zontal wells?

MS. MCKEE: Sorry. Ms. Shaheen, are
you referring to the February 3rd neeting or this
emai | ?

MS. SHAHEEN: |I'mreferring to -- oh.
|"mreferring to the in-person neeting that | believe
was on February 4th.

MS. MCKEE: Onh, it was -- it was the
3rd, but that's -- yeah.

MS. SHAHEEN: Oh, the -- |I'msorry.
Was it on the 3rd, the in-person neeting?

M5. MCKEE: It's okay. Yes, ma'am

MS. SHAHEEN: |'Ill rephrase the
guestion accordingly.

MS. MCKEE: Ch, it's -- okay. It's
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okay. | understand now. So you were asking on
February 3rd, did XTO understand that there

were -- was a new proposal given by Longfellow for the
devel opnent of Van Halen? O please feel free to
rephrase if | --

MS. SHAHEEN: Yes - -

M5. MCKEE: Ckay.

M5. SHAHEEN: Here. [|'Ill state it
agai n.

Is it your understanding based on the
conversation that occurred between you and Rebecca on
February 3rd -- or -- that Longfell ow was proposing a
new deal structure that would allow XTO to choose the
manner in which this could be resolved so Longfell ow
could drill the horizontal wells?

MS. MCKEE: During the February 3rd
meeting, XTO was presented with the proposal that we

had to enter into a term assi gnnment, do a 50/50 deal

on the remaining acreage in -- in order for Longfellow
to proceed with attenpting to drill the horizontal
wel | .

O herwise, it would drill a vertical

well on its own acreage.
M5. SHAHEEN: Let's back up on that

sane tineline. |I'msorry. That sane enmnil.
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Actually, let's go back to your tineline, Exhibit A-3,
and | will share that again. Here, you reference
February 6 of 20267

MS. MCKEE: Yes.

M5. SHAHEEN: And here, you state that
Longfell ow email ed and offered to participate with a
JOA; correct?

M5. MCKEE: Correct.

M5. SHAHEEN: And then with respect to
February 16, 2026, you note that you discussed with
Rebecca a trade proposal; is that correct?

M5. MCKEE: | did. Both of those were
after Longfellow had already told us that they did not
I ntend on executing on the horizontal well.

M5. SHAHEEN: Turning to A-6, and this
is Ms. English's A-6.

M5. MCLEAN: So Longfellow s Exhibit
A-6, Ms. Shaheen?

MS. SHAHEEN: Oh, sorry. I'min the
wrong one. Yes, Longfellow s Exhibit A-6. Oh, sorry.

|'"ve got the wong PDF page nunber here, and | may

have the wong exhibit as well. Let's -- hold on one
second. A-5. I'mlooking for A-5. Oh, I'm-- ny
apologies. I'min the wong exhibit.

| want to be here. Ckay. Here we go.
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M5. MCLEAN: Are we back to Exxon's
Exhi bit A-67?

MS. SHAHEEN: Yes. Exxon's Exhibit
A-6, PDF 17, the third to the | ast paragraph.

BY MS. SHAHEEN:

MS. SHAHEEN: Here it says "Longfellow
proposed in the February 3rd neeting that XTO assign
Longfellow either 100 percent of their interest or a
partial percent of their interest in the south half of
Section 33," which is the acreage that is subject to
the application here; correct?

MS. MCKEE: Correct.

M5. SHAHEEN: And then in the third
line here, it says "And Exxon and Mbil -- ExxonMobi
and Longfell ow woul d go 50/50 on the remaining 640
acres"; is that right?

M5. MCKEE: That's correct.

M5. SHAHEEN: And is that what you

woul d -- would you consider that to be a joint venture
proposal ?

M5. MCKEE: | -- | don't know -- | -- |
suppose it's that -- that was not the entirety of

Longfell ow s proposal to Exxon -- to XTO in that
neeting. That was only a portion of what XTO -- or

what Longfell ow proposed to XTO. Additionally, it
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I ncl uded acreage that wasn't part of Van Hal en CD.

MS. SHAHEEN: And if | understand
correctly, you do -- you don't dispute that Longfell ow
has offered you several different options; right?
They offered a termassignnent; is that correct?

MS. MCKEE: They did initially offer a
term assi gnnment.

M5. SHAHEEN:. And they offered an
outright assignment; correct?

MS. MCKEE: They did offer an outright
assi gnnment, and --

M5. SHAHEEN:. And they --

M5. MCKEE: And XTO is not disputing
that that is what happened up until February 3rd.

M5. SHAHEEN: And they al so proposed a
joint venture agreenment; correct?

MS. MCKEE: You're referring to the
50/ 50 split on the remaining acreage?

MS. SHAHEEN: Yes.

MS. MCKEE: They did offer a 50/50
split on the remaining acreage.

M5. SHAHEEN: And they offered an
option to participate under JOA; correct?

MS. MCKEE: After XTO filed its

opposition to the conpul sory pooling, yes.
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M5. SHAHEEN: And when did XTO request
a copy of the JOA?

MS. MCKEE: | -- | don't know if XTO
requested a copy of the JOA at the February
3rd -- I'm-- |I'"mnot sure.

M5. SHAHEEN: And they've also
offered -- they proposed a trade offer; isn't that
ri ght?

MS. MCKEE: Yes.

MS. SHAHEEN: And so woul d - -

MS. MCKEE: And they did -- after the
February 3rd neeting and after XTO opposed
Longfell ow s devel opnent, they did offer it.

MS. SHAHEEN: So Longfell ow has
proposed five different mechanisnms for resolving this
di spute; isn't that right?

M5. MCKEE: They have, but none of
whi ch have -- provide a guarantee for XTO that these
wells are actually going to be executed and that XTO s
well wll -- or acreage will be nmintained.

MS5. SHAHEEN: Based on all of these
various proposals that Longfell ow nade to XTO, why
woul d XTO believe that Longfellow is not going to
drill the proposed horizontal wells in light of the

time, the effort, and the noney that would take to

Page 48

Veritext Lega Solutions
Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com



© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

propose and execute any of these proposed options?

MS. MCKEE: Because --

MS. SHAHEEN: \Why woul d you believe
that LFE is not going to drill those wells?

M5. MCLEAN. Objection, form That
was, |ike, five questions in one.

M5. SHAHEEN: |'m happy to ask --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen, |
know what you're -- hold on. 1'mgoing to sustain the
obj ection because | find these questions are really
not hel pful to the division. W have the emnils back
and forth. W have the testinony of the parties.

To go further than that into this
factor isn't going to be hel pful to either party, so
" mgoing to ask you to nove on to a new subj ect
matter instead of this. Thank you.

M5. SHAHEEN: Okay. Let's nove on to
Rebuttal Exhibit A-8.

BY MS. SHAHEEN:

M5. SHAHEEN: Then if | understood your
testinony earlier, Ms. MKee, you represented that
this is an application for a permt to drill; is that
right?

M5. MCKEE: It's a part of the

application, yes.
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MS. SHAHEEN: And has there been an

application for permt to drill submtted with this

CO2 [sic] attached?

MS. MCKEE: This was an anendnent to an

ori gi nal APD.

MS. SHAHEEN: And the origina
APD -- and just for the record, it's Rebuttal Exhibit

A-8; correct?
MS. MCKEE: Correct. | --

SO.

MS. SHAHEEN: And this is a C-102 that

was conpl eted by Mack Energy; is that correct?

MS. MCKEE: Yes.

MS5. SHAHEEN: Ckay. And the well nane

is the Peyote P Fed Com 5H; is that right?
M5. MCKEE: That's correct.

M5. SHAHEEN: Okay. So there is an

exi sting APD; correct?

M5. MCKEE: There is an existing APD,

yes.

M5. SHAHEEN: That has been approved?

MS. MCKEE: Yes.

MS. SHAHEEN: And that first APD has

not been cancel ed; right?

MS. MCKEE: Correct.

bel i eve
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MS5. SHAHEEN: And that first APD does
not include XTO s acreage; is that right?

M5. MCKEE: That's correct. That's why
It was anmended, to include XTO s acreage.

M5. SHAHEEN: Do you have a witten
executed agreenment with Mack Energy?

MS. MCKEE: We do not at this tine.

M5. SHAHEEN: So woul dn't you agree the
| ack of an agreenment is an execution risk to XTO s
proposal? Isn't that right?

MS. MCKEE: XTO and Mack have been
wor ki ng together since February 3rd to execute on
this, and Mack -- | think Mack's actions by filing
this permt show that they're intending on noving
forward with conpleting and XTO s | ease.

M5. SHAHEEN: Do you know whet her Mack
has amended its devel opnent plan in Section 32 to
conformto this C 1027

MS. MCKEE: | do not know.

M5. SHAHEEN: Turning to PDF 3, here
taking a | ook at the plat, can you tell us where the
first take point is | ocated?

MS. MCKEE: It's located on XTO s
| ease.

MS. SHAHEEN: VWhere on XTO s | ease?
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M5. MCKEE: How would you like for nme
to refer to that?
M5. SHAHEEN: By footages fromthe west

boundary of XTO s | ease.

M5. MCKEE: OCkay. Sorry. |I'mtrying
to see --

MS. SHAHEEN. Do | need --

M5. MCLEAN. -- go to the --

M5. SHAHEEN: Oh, okay. Good idea.

M5. MCLEAN. For the first take point,
you're asking; right, Ms. Shaheen?

M5. SHAHEEN: That's right. Here we
go.

M5. MCKEE: Oh, okay. Yes. It |ooks
| i ke 330 fromthe south line, 158 fromthe west.

BY MS. SHAHEEN:

M5. SHAHEEN. So is it your
under st andi ng that Mack Energy intends to penetrate
the tract by only 158 feet -- | should say intends to
perforate the tract only to 158 feet fromthe west
line?

MS. MCKEE: | believe that is what it
said. And a penetration and -- is all that is
required to maintain the | ease.

MS. SHAHEEN: And have XTO and Mack
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Energy agreed that this is the plan of action going
forward for certain?

MS. MCKEE: W have agreed that this is
our plan of action, and we have taken steps to -- to
execute the plan.

MS. SHAHEEN: And has Mack Ener gy
confirmed that it will execute this plan?

M5. MCKEE: It's shown by filing a
permt, and they have communicated to us that they can
start building |location within ten days.

MS. SHAHEEN: And what --

M5. MCKEE: And they have reached out
to contract a rig.

M5. SHAHEEN: And what do you have to
assure you that Mack will follow through with this
pl an of action?

M5. MCKEE: We have di scussions between
Mack and XTO, and -- and Mack is not -- | -- they're
not saying that they will not execute on this, whereas
Longfel |l ow has expressed concern several times, both
verbally and in witing, that they -- they may not
execute on the horizontal well.

M5. SHAHEEN: And isn't that option to
Longfellow result of the delay that's caused by XTO s

contest of this application?
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M5. MCKEE: No. Longfellow has been
abl e to proceed.

MS. SHAHEEN: Longfellow can't dril
because XTO is contesting this application; correct?

M5. MCKEE: That is correct.

MS. SHAHEEN: So XTO has call ed
the -- caused the delay that's resulting in concern
about the | ease expirations; correct?

M5. MCKEE: | would argue that
Longfell ow caused the delay by what it expressed to us
in the February 3rd neeting, which is that they did
not intend on drilling the horizontal well and instead
woul d drill a vertical.

MS. SHAHEEN: So goi ng back to Mack
Ener gy, has Mack Energy provided you with any
assurances that they will be follow ng through this
pl an?

M5. MCKEE: |'Ill just repeat what |
said before. By anmending their APD, they show that
they're intending on follow ng through.

M5. SHAHEEN: Can you wal k nme through
your conversations with Mack Energy?

MS5. MCLEAN: Objection, relevance, and
| think it has -- could potentially, you know, involve

sonme confidential and proprietary information.
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M5. SHAHEEN:. Ms. --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ms. Shaheen --

MS. SHAHEEN: |'m sorry.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen,
where are you going with -- what do you want besides
just -- | nean, |I'mnot sure what "Wal k nme through”
means, but what specific information are you trying to
find out?

M5. SHAHEEN: |I'mtrying to find out
what assurances they have that Mack Energy will follow
through with this plan that they've offered as an
alternative to Longfell ow s proposal.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. And have
you asked that question yet in that fornf

MS. SHAHEEN: Yes, | have asked that

guestion. | just thought it m ght be hel pful to have
sone detail about what conversations -- what
have -- what conversations have taken place and what

was actually said with Mack Energy.

THE HEARING EXAM NER: |f it was nore
critical to the decision the division needs to make, |
would say I'd overrule it. But it's not, and you've
asked the question. And we've heard the answer. |
know M. Garcia has a question. How many nore

Cross-exam nati on questions do you have?
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MS. SHAHEEN
m nut es.

THE HEARI NG

MS. SHAHEEN
BY MS. SHAHEEN:

MS. SHAHEEN

Energy has initiated the process of getting a fed

state conm agreenent ?
MS. MCKEE
MS. SHAHEEN
bel i ef on?
MS. MCKEE:
reached out to the State.
MS. SHAHEEN
or to the -- to BLM? Wl I,

guestion. Have -- has --
MS. MCKEE:

MS. SHAHEEN

Has Mack Energy contacted the BLM about this proposal ?

MS. MCKEE:
t hat one.
MS. SHAHEEN
about this proposal?
MS. MCKEE:
MS. SHAHEEN

" mgoing to say ten

EXAM NER: Okay. Go ahead.

Al right.

Do you know i f Mack

| believe that they have.

And what do you base that

Mack telling us that they

Have you -- to the State
| guess that's my next

Yeah. They have --

Has Mack -- |'m sorry.

|"mnot -- |I'mnot sure on

Has XTO contacted the BLM

No, we have not.

Do you expect any issue
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obtai ning a conm agreenent where the acreage will only
be perforated by 158 feet out of 1,320 feet?

MS. MCKEE: |'mnot sure, but | don't
think it wwll be problematic.

M5. SHAHEEN: Have you ever received a
comm agreenment with BLM where the federal tract is
only penetrated by 158 feet?

M5. MCKEE: That's not -- | don't know
how -- |'m not sure.

MS5. SHAHEEN: Do you know whet her
there's a comm agreenent in place to include the
sout hwest quarter of the southwest quarter of Section
33?2

M5. MCKEE: Not currently.

MS5. SHAHEEN: How nmuch XTO acreage is
bei ng dedicated to the Mack Energy unit?

M5. MCKEE: That would be up for Mack
Energy to determ ne

M5. SHAHEEN: So you don't know how
much of XTO s acreage in that southwest quarter of the
sout hwest quarter will be dedicated to the unit?

M5. MCKEE: Not at -- that is sonething
to be determ ned.

M5. SHAHEEN: Why is only one wel

penetrating this unit?
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M5. MCKEE: This is the initial plan.
It's not the full plan.

M5. SHAHEEN: How many wel|ls has Mack
permtted?

M5. MCKEE: W th a penetration point in
XTO s |l ease, one. It was the amendnent that we

Vi ewed.

>

SHAHEEN: Why only one?

o

MCKEE: That's all that's necessary
at this tine.

M5. SHAHEEN: How wi || production be
cal cul ated under the conmmunitization agreenent?

M5. MCLEAN:. (Obj ection, asked and
answered. She isn't aware of a -- she's al ready
testified she's not aware of an existing conm
agreenent .

M5. SHAHEEN: Woul d you agree that --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen, Ms.
Shaheen, you do have to wait for me to nake sone sort
of a --

M5. SHAHEEN: OCh, |'m sorry.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: That's okay.

You do have to wait so | can nake sone sort of ruling.
So it sounds |ike you concede that you've already

asked that question, so I'll sustain the objection.
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Thank you.
BY MS. SHAHEEN:

M5. SHAHEEN: Do you agree that there
w il be a productive lateral of this proposed well of
5,338 feet?

MS. MCKEE: |I'mtrying to | ook for the
nunbers. Yes, about that.

M5. SHAHEEN: And do you agree that 158
feet of the productive lateral will be on federal
m neral s?

MS5. MCKEE: |t appears so, yes.

MS. SHAHEEN: And with those nunbers,
woul d you agree that 3 percent of the productive
| ateral is |located on federal land in Section 337

M5. MCKEE: Approximately. | -- |
cannot do that math in nmy head.

M5. SHAHEEN: Okay. And then
that -- and would you agree that ordinarily, including
that tract -- well, let me ask you this. How large is
the tract of land on XTO s | ease that would be
I ncl uded in the proposed Mack Energy well?

M5. MCKEE: Well, the entirety of the
tract is 80 acres, but it depends on the spacing for
the well.

M5. SHAHEEN: And so woul d you agree
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that one-fifth of the production would be allocated to

XTO in that federal |ease?

MS. MCKEE: |'m not sure of the
nunmbers.

M5. SHAHEEN: |If you have five 40-acre
tracts?

M5. MCKEE: Oh, I'msorry. Yes. | see
what - -

MS. SHAHEEN: How many acres --

M5. MCKEE: | see what you're saying
now, Ms. Shaheen. Yeah.

M5. SHAHEEN:. |If you have five 40-acre
tracts; right? That's 200 acres; right?

M5. MCKEE: Correct.

MS. SHAHEEN: And it would be all ocated
to each tract accordingly?

M5. MCLEAN:. (Objection, form asked and
answer ed.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  So, Ms. Shaheen,
are you trying to get the witness to agree with your
mat h?

MS. SHAHEEN: Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. That's
what | thought you were doing. As long as, you know,

we can do nmath here, too -- M. Garcia i s excellent at
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math. He's an engineer. | don't know that we need to
spend tine getting this witness to agree with your

percent ages and proportions. So can we nove on?

M5. SHAHEEN: Yes. | just would |ike
to get to the point. | nmean, |I'msetting up the final
guesti on.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Wel |, go ahead,
pl ease.

M5. SHAHEEN: And -- okay.
BY MS. SHAHEEN:
M5. SHAHEEN: So if only 158 feet is

going to be perforated in one of these 40-acre tracts,

yet production wll be allocated based on each -- the
entirety of each tract, the State will be producing 97
percent of the production lateral but will only be

attributed 80 percent under the allocation for
royalties; isn't that correct?

M5. MCLEAN. (Objection, foundation. |
don't know -- there's been no introduction, and
there's actually been testinony to the contrary that
there is no agreenent in place on how production wll
be al |l ocat ed.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen?

M5. SHAHEEN: Well, perhaps | should --

M5. MCLEAN:. -- hypothetical.
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M5. SHAHEEN:. Well, | woul d di sagree,
because there's -- 70-2-17 expressly states how
all ocation will take place based on surface acreage.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ch, |'m not
doubting your reading of the statute, but the
objection is that there's -- this is not proper
cross-exam nati on, because this is not part of her
direct testinony.

M5. SHAHEEN: Well, let's turn back to
Exhibit A-8, if we can, and I'Il refranme the question.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Go ahead.
BY MS. SHAHEEN:

MS. SHAHEEN: So turning here, the
C-102 reflects that it's dedicated, | believe -- and
" m | ooking for it now -- to 200 acres. Here it is,
right here. Do you see that, Ms. MKee?

M5. MCKEE: | do.

M5. SHAHEEN: And in your experience,
how woul d producti on be allocated over 200 acres?

MS. MCKEE: On a surface acre basis.

M5. SHAHEEN: Okay. And if XTO s tract
Is 40 acres, then it would be allocated one-fifth of
t he production; correct?

MS. MCKEE: That math is correct.

M5. SHAHEEN:. Thank you. And that
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woul d be ordinarily allocated 20 percent to that
tract, even though the tract is only being penetrated
by 150 acre feet; is that correct?

MS. MCKEE: Yes, | believe so.

M5. SHAHEEN: Isn't that wasteful wth
respect to the State?

MS. MCKEE: Well, if our options are to
not have a well at all penetrate our |ease or to have
the -- the plan as presented by Mack so that there is
a well penetrating the lease, | think it's in the best
i nterest of both the |lessor and | essee to have a well
penetrating its tract to maintain the | ease.

M5. SHAHEEN: Isn't the other option to
allow LFE to drill the wells that it's proposed in
this application?

MS. MCKEE: XTO does not have
confidence that LFE is going to nove forward with
drilling the horizontal well.

M5. SHAHEEN: Why hasn't XTO proposed
2-mle wells to develop their |ease to include Section
34 as recomended by M. Brown?

M5. MCKEE: Because it doesn't have to.
It can work with other parties.

M5. SHAHEEN: But no other party has

proposed 2-mle wells to devel op your | ease to include
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Section 34 as recommended by M. Brown; right?

M5. MCKEE: They don't -- if they don't
own the | easehold, a continuous | easehold, then they
don't have the control to do that.

M5. SHAHEEN: | don't think that
answered ny question. No other party has proposed
2-mle wells to devel op your |ease to include Section
34 as recommended by M. Brown; correct?

M5. MCKEE: Correct.

MS. SHAHEEN: The only party who has
proposed wells to devel op your |ease is Longfellow,
isn't that correct?

M5. MCKEE: Yes. Also not 2-mle
wel | s.

M5. SHAHEEN: M. Exam ner, | may be
done here, but | would like to confer with ny client,
If that's a possibility.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | -- you've had
quite sone tine to cross-examne this client. ['1]
give you one mnute to confer with your client. It's
9:29 now.

M5. SHAHEEN: Thank you.

No ot her questions. Thank you, Ms.
McKee.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right.

Page 64

Veritext Lega Solutions
Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com



© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

Thank you, Ms. Shaheen.

And before we go to M. Garcia, | want
to talk about timng for a mnute here. | have a
doctor's appoi ntnent today, and |'ve been waiting for
it for nonths. As you know, in New Mexico, we don't
have a | ot of choice here on doctors, and that's
around noonti ne.

So what |'d like todois |I'd like to
break at 10:30 for three hours and conme back on the
record at 1:30. Does anyone have a problemw th that?

MS. MCLEAN: | also have a doctor's
appoi nt mrent at two.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: VWhat tine is
yours, Ms. MLean?

MS. MCLEAN: What ?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  What tine is

yours?

M5. MCLEAN: It's at 2 p.m

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Oh.

MS. MCLEAN: But, | mean, | want -- we
need to get this done. | will just wait another

however |ong so that we can get this finished today,
because | don't have -- | nean, | don't have that nuch
time that | need with M. Brown.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.
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M5. MCLEAN:. About ny sane tine as |
had with Ms. MKee.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

M5. MCLEAN:. But | don't know how | ong
Ms. Shaheen wi || take.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Sounds good.

MS. SHAHEEN: We don't have that --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen, do
you -- go ahead.

M5. SHAHEEN: |I'msorry. W don't have
t hat much.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right.

M5. SHAHEEN:. | think we can be done by
10: 30.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  And maybe we
will be, and that would be -- that'd be wonderful.

Al right. M. Garcia,
cross-exam nation for M. -- Ms. MKee?

MR. GARCIA: | have a few questions.
CROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MR GARCI A:

3

GARCI A:  Good norning, Ms. MKee.

>

MCKEE: Good nor ni ng.
MR. GARCI A: Sone of these questions

are very simlar to what | asked yesterday. Has XTO
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had any di scussion with BLM about handling the Acacia
wells or facilities on the | ease?

MS. MCKEE: W have -- to nmy know edge,
no, although I would not be privy to all of those
conversati ons.

MR. GARCIA: Simlar question again.
Has XTO asked BLM for an extension of the |ease?
Longfellow indicated that's not an option, but | guess
XTO s opi nion?

M5. MCKEE: Yeah, we -- we have not

asked BLM We -- we have been talking with

Longfell ow, and, you know -- and they indicated kind
of what -- what their response has been -- has been,
and -- and we are aligned, you know, that both

Longfell ow and XTO, tine is of the essence for us.

And so, you know, we -- we're
cooperative and understand that chall enge.

MR. GARCIA: Okay. And then | guess
simlar question that | asked yesterday. Has XTO
asked for a leave in the bankruptcy court?

M5. MCKEE: Have we asked for a | eave?
So no, and | believe it's an exhibit that
there -- we're allowed to access the property as
directed for, |like, safety or renediation reasons.

But that's all.
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MR. GARCI A: Ckay -- Ms. Shaheen ki nd
of stole one of ny questions, but I"mgoing to re-ask.
She asked you about why XTO hasn't proposed a
hori zontal well, and | do want to screenshare. [ "1
screenshare.

MS. MCKEE: Ckay.

MR. GARCIA: | heard your answer was
essentially because you guys can work w th other
parties. | guess ny question is since those
di scussi ons are now breaki ng down, has there been any
talk to now propose it, whether a 1-mle or 2-mle
wel | ?

| mean, you guys own acreage to the
right, as | think M. Brown shows in his exhibits or
tal ks about along the lateral. Has there ever been
any di scussion since that?

M5. MCKEE: So we have -- we have
been -- not for XTOto drill, but for Mick, because
Mack al ready has been working with those, you know,
surface | ocations that are |ocated on our | ease.

They already had the plans for
the -- the wells in Section 32 and that -- and now
woul d al so penetrate Section 33. So we've tal ked
about them for future wells. But, you know, because

of this -- conpul sory pooling discussions and with
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Longfell ow, we do not have a -- plans right --

Wwell, we are making plans, but we don't
have anything in place for devel opnent.

MR. GARCIA: Okay. And | know I'm
sharing Longfellow s exhibit. It |ooked very
i dentical to yours. They just have the | ease nunbers
is why | was using this one.

M5. MCKEE: Yes.

MR. GARCI A: | guess ny question is XTO
has the sane | ease nunber on all of their blue tracts
in this exhibit. |[|s there any other discussion of a
vertical well on any of the other blue tracts
hi ghlighted in this exhibit?

M5. MCKEE: No, not at this tine,
because we do think we have a viable option with Mack
with, you know, what we've proposed, and that is our
best option. W do, you know, prefer to drill a
hori zontal well, rather than a vertical well.

The economi cs support that, and so
because we view the viable option with Mack, they
al ready have the surface | ocation on our | ease,
and -- and we've been progressing that, we have not
explored a vertical well on another portion of the
| ease.

MR. GARCIA: Okay. Then | think | have
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one nore question, which let ne see if | can swap
screens. This is not your guys' exhibit. This is
just public data from OCD s website. This is the Mack
Nunber 5H that we've been di scussing.

M5. MCKEE: Yes.

MR. GARCIA: |I'mcurious on tinelines,
because | got a little confused. Mack just submtted
this in Decenber -- | think Decenber 11th. Their
change of plans is actually dropping your acreage, it
| ooks |ike. And so do you -- are you aware of that, |
guess?

Because they're going from 200 acres to
160 acres, and BLM has approved that. And the 102
they turned in noves the first take point outside of
your acreage back into theirs. So |I guess |I'mcurious
on what this is.

MS. MCKEE: | think that -- but those
predate the anmended APD; right?

MR. GARCIA: Ckay. This is the nost
recent information the division has. W have no ot her
I nformation post this is, | guess, where ny confusion
cane into play at.

MS. MCKEE: Oh. | -- I'm-- |I'msorry.
|"mconfused. | guess I'mjust -- |I'mlooking at the

date of Septenber 25th, and then we have the --
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MR. GARCIA: Yeah. | nmean, that's the
102 they turned in to change their acreage from 200
acres to 160. |It's a previously inmaged 102, but
that's what they just got approved by BLM on Novenber
10th this year.

Day -- was subm tted was Novenber to
BLM and they are requesting to go from 200 acres to

160 acres, which essentially dropped the |and.

MS. MCKEE: That -- | don't think -- |
think the ones -- | don't think the 160 was -- the
change was referring to the XTO |l ease. It may have

been referring to other acreage w thin.

MR. GARCIA: | nean, the 102 you showed
had the perforations over here.

MS. MCKEE: |'d have to check. Sorry.
l"'m-- I"msorry. Go ahead.

MR. GARCI A: The 102 you guys showed in
Exhibit 8-A, | believe it was, has the first take
poi nt over here, which would be the 40 acres. W
tal ked about math earlier on.

MS. MCKEE: Yes.

MR. GARCIA: So the division would see
this 160 acres as these four blocks. Therefore, XTO s
acreage in Section 33 would not be contributed to this

well. So | guess |'mjust confused on is the 102 you
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showed newer than Decenber?

M5. MCKEE: It -- it is, yes. It was,
| believe, February 9th.

MR. GARCI A: Okay. So it's brand,
brand new?

M5. MCKEE: Yes, yes. It is brand,
brand new, because we reached out to Mack after -- |
bel i eve the day of our conversation with Longfell ow.
And then that's what caused Mack to anmend their APD to
i ncl ude - -

MR. GARCI A:  Okay.

M5. MCKEE: Yeah. Sorry if | was
confused on the --

MR. GARCI A: No.

MS. MCKEE: Yes, it is brand, brand
new.

MR. GARCI A: Ckay. So the -- noving
the first take point 150-ish feet into your guys's
acreage, that's February 9th update?

M5. MCKEE: Correct. Yes.

MR. GARCI A: Ckay. And then | guess it
m ght not be related to hearings. But, you know,
pl ease coordinate with Mack on getting those submtted
to BLM and OCD.

MS. MCKEE: Ch, yes. Yes, we can --
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MR. GARCI A: | believe that

guesti ons.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Al |
Thank you.

Ms. McLean, any redirect?

M5. MCLEAN. Yes. |'d just
clarify.

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. MCLEAN:
M5. MCLEAN. The C-102 that
February 9, 2026, that has been submtted
part of the amended APD, Ms. MKee?
M5. MCKEE: It has.

s all ny

right.

like to

's dat ed
to BLM as

M5. MCLEAN. And | think that you

answered -- M. Garcia actually asked sonme of ny

guestions to clarify. And you would prefer to dril

hori zontal wells; correct?

M5. MCKEE: Correct.

M5. MCLEAN. And so why go
path with Mack?

M5. MCKEE: Because they al

down this

ready have

t he surface | ocation on our |ease. They're willing to

nove forward with drilling the horizontal
in their interest to, you know, |engthen t

bore. They're -- it's a -- it's a viable

wel | . [t's
heir well

option for
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XTOto maintain its | easehold via a horizontal well.

M5. MCLEAN. And XTO maintaining its
| easehol d, is that the nost inportant thing to XTO at
this point?

M5. MCKEE: It is.

M5. MCLEAN: Ckay. No nore questi ons.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right, Ms.
Shaheen. Any re-cross on that redirect?

M5. SHAHEEN:. No, thank you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right. M.
Garci a?

MR. GARCI A:  None for ne.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right.
Sounds good.

Let's take a three-m nute break before
you call M. Brown.

M5. MCLEAN. Ckay. WII do.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  We' || be back on
the record in three mnutes. Thank you.

(OFf the record.)

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right.
We're back on the record. It is 9:43 a.m, and Ms.
McLean is going to call her second witness, M. Paul
Br own.

M. Brown, | rem nd you --
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rem nd you that you're under oath, and pl ease speak

| oud enough so that the court reporter can capture

what you say.

yet .

Thank you.

Good nor ni ng,

t hat you're under

MS. MCLEAN: Yes. Yes.
THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: M.

Br

MS. MCLEAN: M. Brown isn't

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: We can see that.

M5. MCLEAN. Sorry. Here he cones.
THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Thank you.

MR. BROWN: | apol ogi ze.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Good nor ni ng.

M. Brown.

MR. BROWN: Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | rem nd you

we can hear you.

Ms. McLean.

BY MS. MCLEAN:

MR. BROMWN: Yes, sir.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Go right ahead,

M5. MCLEAN:. Thank you.
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

MS. MCLEAN: Good nor ni ng,

oath and to please speak |oudly so

M.

own, |

back quite

Br own.
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Have you provided direct testinmony and exhibits in
this case?

MR. BROWN: Yes, | have.

M5. MCLEAN: And have those docunents
been marked as Exhibit B and Subexhibits B-1 through
B-47

MR. BROMWN: That is correct.

M5. MCLEAN. And do you have any
corrections to your exhibits or testinony at this
time?

MR. BROMWN: Well, there is one for
consi derati on based upon Longfellow s | atest provided
rebuttal exhibit, which shows the actual costs of the
OzY [sic] wells.

As shown in XTO s Rebuttal Exhibit B-6,
the costs of Longfell ow are higher than we had
esti mated, neaning there's an even greater cost
overrun that they had for those devel opnents, which is
4.6 mllion, 26 percent over AFE.

MS. MCLEAN. And is that the only
correction that you'd make, is that cal culation of the
26 percent overage?

MR. BROWN: It is.

M5. MCLEAN. And do you adopt your

witten testinony as your direct testinony today in
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this matter?

MR. BROMN: | do.

M5. MCLEAN. Thank you. Have you
revi ewed the exhibit submtted by Longfellow s
engi neer and geol ogi st ?

MR. BROWN:  Yes.

M5. MCLEAN. And what's your
under st andi ng of Longfellow s position in this case?

MR. BROWN. Well, Longfellow, they
proposed what we think is an overtly dense devel opnent
of eight 1-mle laterals at 16 wells per section
spaci ng, which would be a step out from existing
devel opnents to the south, existing horizontal
devel opnent s.

In addition, their proposed costs are
consi derably higher than other Yeso operators. And so
what -- we would evaluate their proposal as being
aggressive and capitally efficient as conpared to
other joint interest proposals we -- we review.

MS. MCLEAN. Did you nean capitally
inefficient? You said --

MR. BROWN:. Capitally inefficient.
Thank you.

M5. MCLEAN. And you provided rebuttal
exhi bits, which have been marked as Exhibits B-5
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t hrough B-7; correct?

MR. BROMWN: That is correct.

MS. MCLEAN. AlIl right. Let's go
t hrough these rebuttal exhibits. GCkay. I'mgoing to
share ny screen. Okay. And this is what has been
mar ked as Rebuttal Exhibit B-5. Can you pl ease tel
me what this is show ng?

MR. BROMN: Well, what this shows is a
regional map. It's a -- a substantial part of the
Yeso trend, and it shows the proposed Van Hal en area
but al so the Longfellow Marl ey and Bonzo devel opnents
that they had referenced.

M5. MCLEAN:. And so why do you show t he
Bonzo and Marley wells on this exhibit?

MR. BROMWN: Well, those are two of the
anal ogue devel opnents that -- that Longfell ow has
proposed to support their plan for Van Hal en.

M5. MCLEAN: And these are
approximately 22 mles to the sout hwest of the
proposed Van Hal en devel opnent ?

MR. BROMWN: That's correct.

M5. MCLEAN. And why is this distance
and direction of the Bonzo and Marley wells fromthe
Van Hal en devel opnment significant?

MR. BROWN:. Well, just sinply because
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Van Halen is far away to the northwest and outside of
the core of the Yeso play in this area.

M5. MCLEAN. And what do you nean when
you say "the core of the Yeso play"?

MR. BROWN. What | nean by "core of the
play" is where the mpjority of the established Yeso
devel opnent and production is -- is situated, the area
of highest resource quality.

M5. MCLEAN. And how do you identify
that core in this map here, which is Exhibit B-5?

MR. BROWN. Well, just generally
speaking, | would say the area with the highest well
density.

M5. MCLEAN. And is that over here, by
Bonzo and Marl ey?

MR. BROMWN: That's correct. And it
follows a trend that you can see by the established
red lines that represent horizontal devel opnents as
well as the green dots that you can see in a kind of
arcuate shape there, running to the south of Van
Hal en.

M5. MCLEAN. And so it's getting | ess
devel oped as we head toward Van Hal en; right?

MR. BROWN:. That is correct. As you

nove to the north, the devel opnent is |ess.

Page 79

Veritext Lega Solutions
Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com



© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

M5. MCLEAN. And what do you generally
see in ternms of spacing -- of well spacing in this
area?

MR. BROMN: Ceneral ly, what we see is
eight wells per section. Now, there have been sone
| ocal instances of a bit higher than that, perhaps up
to about 11 or 12 wells per section. And keep in mnd
|'d also note that that is the area off to the south
of Van Hal en.

M5. MCLEAN: And why is that well
spacing -- why is that inportant, and why do we keep
t al ki ng about that?

MR. BROMWN:. Well, it's really because,
you know, the -- the core of the play is off to the
south, and that woul d be the area of the resource that
coul d sustain the higher well density.

But as you npbve progressively to the
north, the resource can't support that additional
devel opnent, otherwi se resulting in kind of
over -- over-depletion. And so that -- that's really
the significance that we see.

M5. MCLEAN:. Okay. And yesterday, we
did hear testinony about wells directly to the south
of Van Halen. | believe it was some Hilcorp and Spur

wells. What's the well spacing there?
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MR. BROWN. Well, nobst of the Hilcorp
devel opnent, which is a bit earlier, that's at eight
wel I s per section overall for the Yeso.

But what | would point out is
the -- the Spur Energy, which it has devel opnents that
have -- or sorry, wells that have cone online as
recently as 2024 to the south and east but only a
section away from Van Hal en but again off to the south
that have up to 11 wells per section but still Iess
than the 16 wells per section that Longfellowis
pr oposi ng.

M5. MCLEAN:. And have you reviewed the
production of those wells?

MR. BROWN: Yes, we have. And what
l"d -- what 1'd say is | would contrast the production
of those wells, as Longfell ow had noted. You know,
the -- the Bonzo and Marl ey devel opnments, which
they' re using as an anal ogue, have rel atively high
production. They're in the core of the play.

But these areas even just south of Van
Hal en have consi derably | ower overall cunulative
production, and the | owest perforner out there is
actually the nore recent Spur Energy wells at their
Bi g and Pasty Devel opnent, | think it's call ed.

That was at 11 wells per section, so
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denser than the 8 wells per section, yet the worst
perfornmer.

M5. MCLEAN. So what do you believe
will happen if Longfellow drills 16 wells per section
I n the proposed Van Hal en spacing unit?

MR. BROWN:. Qur concern is that, you
know, that will result in over-depletion of the
reservoir and wells that aren't as productive as they
ot herwi se woul d be.

M5. MCLEAN:. And can you tell nme what
XTO s preferred plan of devel opnent for its |ease
woul d be?

MR. BROWN: Well, generally speaking,
what we woul d propose is -- is extended | aterals,
which | don't think Longfell ow woul d di sagr ee,
assum ng you can cone in with the costs originally
proposed, would result in nore capitally efficient
pr oj ect .

We'd |like to see no non-productive
| ateral length as -- as we see in Longfellow s
proposal of about 2,000 feet. And further, what we
would like to see is costs in line with other
operators who are active in this trend.

M5. MCLEAN. And XTO hasn't actually

sent out any proposals reflecting this, because up
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until February 3rd, XTO believed it was working with
Longfell ow on devel oping its acreage?

MR. BROMN: That is correct.

M5. MCLEAN: And now XTO i s worKking
with Mack because that -- XTO believes that is its
only hope to save its |lease; is that correct?

MR. BROWN: [|'msorry. Could you
repeat the question?

M5. MCLEAN: Is -- and now XTO is
working with Mack in the devel opnment that we saw in
Rebuttal Exhibit A-8 and what 1'd |like to show as
Rebuttal Exhibit B-7. | know there's an objection to
t hat --

(XTO Exhi bit B-7 was marked for

i dentification.)

MR. BROMN:  Yes.

M5. MCLEAN: -- because that is what we
believe is our only hope at saving the | ease; correct?

MR. BROMN: Yes. We -- we believe that
that would represent a nmuch nore optinmal devel opnent
plan for this area, considering the resource
uncertainty that we have.

MS. MCLEAN: And that optimal
devel opnent plan is what you have submtted as

Rebuttal Exhibit B-7?
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MR. BROWN: That is correct.

MS. MCLEAN: [I'd like to nove for the
adm ssion of Rebuttal Exhibit B-7 at this tine.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen?

M5. SHAHEEN: | have no objection. It
relates to Exhibit A-8, and we waived our objection
t here.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. Thank
you. B-7 is admtted, which neans that all of XTO s
exhi bits have been admtted at this point.

(XTO Exhibit B-7 was received into

evi dence.)

M5. MCLEAN: Thank you.
BY MS. MCLEAN:

M5S. MCLEAN. Let's go to our Rebuttal
Exhibit B-6. Can you tell ne what this exhibit shows?

MR. BROWN: Yes. VWhat this chart shows
Is really a cost conparison of Yeso trend operators
across the area. And so what it -- what it is show ng
is a plot of our drilling costs expressed on a doll ar
per lateral foot basis on the y-axis and then | ateral
| ength on the x-axis.

And you can see all of the points there
shown represent the devel opnent costs a dollar per

| ateral foot for AFE proposals that we receive.
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The -- the points that are shown in black represent
other parties. The points in red are Longfellow s
proposal s that we have received.

M5. MCLEAN:. Okay. And you show here
on Exhibit B-6 there are four different sets of
proposed well costs that XTO received from Longfell ow,
is that correct?

MR. BROWN: That is correct.

M5. MCLEAN. And of those four
different sets of cost proposals, three were actually
within the | ast 20 days?

MR. BROWN: That is correct.

M5. MCLEAN: And when you put on here
"2/ 2026 statenents,” what are you referring to?

MR BROWN. |I'mreferring to the
pre-hearing statenent that we had received on Friday
of | ast week.

M5. MCLEAN. So you nean you hadn't
seen these projected cost estimates until receiving
Longfellow s exhibits for this hearing?

MR. BROWN:. That is correct.

M5. MCLEAN. And why are there two
points on this chart for 2/20267?

MR. BROWN:. Well, there -- as you can

see there, there have been nultiple proposals that
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we've received with significantly varying costs. The
one common thread between all of these, | neglected to
poi nt out the dash line on the -- on the chart, which
represents the line of best fit.

As you can see, all of Longfellow s
points in red are above that line. W' ve received
a -- avariety of proposals at -- at different tines
wth different costs. Those just reflect a few of
t hem

One exanple to point out is the nost
costly, which is their initial proposed well, which
they're calling an appraisal well, which would bear
t he burden of additional costs. That is considerably
hi gher than what we've seen elsewhere in -- in this
trend.

M5. MCLEAN. And sitting here today, do
you know whi ch cost estimate XTO should use to
eval uate this devel opnment plan?

MR. BROWN: | do not.

M5. MCLEAN. Do you have any confi dence
that any of the costs provided by Longfellow are
reliabl e?

MR. BROWN. | do not.

MS. MCLEAN: Why not ?

MR. BROWN. We've received nultiple
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proposal s through time. It just is not clear to us
whi ch one we would finally |and on. The one common
t hene across the whole way is that costs are
substantially higher than other operators that we've
seen and review regul arly.

M5. MCLEAN. And we just | ooked at your
Exhi bit B-7, and we heard about the Mack potenti al
devel opnent from Ms. McKee. How do Mack's proposed
costs conpare to Longfell ow s?

MR. BROWN: Substantially less in |ine
with other operators, such as Riley Perm an or Spur.

One thing | would Iike to draw your
attention to there is the initial proposed well from
Longfellow, their 5H, what they're calling again an
apprai sal well that we had received in early May -- or
sorry, early February. That's the highest cost.

The conparable cost that we're in
di scussions with Mack on now for an initial well that
has been shown in other exhibits is the point that's
connected by that arrow. So as you can see, quite a
bit |ess.

Now, it still is burdened by nore
costs, the facilities burden, just as Longfell ow had
expressed. But you can see how nuch different the two

ar e.
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M5. MCLEAN. And Mack and Longfel |l ow,
are they proposing the sane |ateral |ength?

MR. BROWN. Mack's proposal would be
slightly | onger than Longfell ow s because of not
havi ng the 2,000 foot of unproductive lateral.

M5. MCLEAN. And then finally I want to
ask about Longfellow s engineer's statenment that their
top-perform ng Yeso wells can be attributed to their
hi gher fluid |oading, and that justifies their higher
cost. Do you agree with that?

MR. BROWN:. | do not agree with that
st at enment .

M5. MCLEAN. And why not?

MR. BROWN:. The reason is because they
show a chart of top-performng wells, but the Yeso
formation and its productivity is not constant across
the area.

Their top-performng wells as noted on
the chart are all fromthe core of the play, closer
to, you know, what we would call a -- a sweet spot in
the area, considerably higher production.

So translating that over to this other
area, which is further to the north, where our
reservoir quality is expected to degrade, as well

as -- as thickness and reduced natural fracturing of
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the system does not seem appropriate to us.

Any substantiation that they
would -- or any claimthat they would nake on
addi tional fluid |oading nmaking up sonme of that
di fference, we would need to see evidence to support
that. We've seen none.

M5. MCLEAN. So do you believe that
t hese additional costs from Longfell ow are justified?

MR. BROWN: No.

M5. MCLEAN. In your opinion, wll
Longfell ow s devel opnment plan best prevent waste and
protect correlative rights?

MR. BROWN:  No.

M5. MCLEAN: And woul d Longfellow s
plan result in waste and violate XTO s correl ative
ri ghts?

MR. BROWN: Yes.

MS. MCLEAN. And can you pl ease
sunmari ze the reasons why you believe the plan would
result in waste and not protect correlative rights?

MR. BROWN: Again, overly dense
devel opnent, particularly for this area, where
resource quality is degrading up to the north.

Significant portion of the |ateral

addi ti onal costs, unproductive |ateral, approxinmately
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2,000 feet, and costs that are way out of line with
ot her operators in the Yeso trend.

M5. MCLEAN. Thank you, M. Brown. |
have no further questions.

| pass the wtness.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen?

MS. SHAHEEN: Thank you.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. SHAHEEN:

MS. SHAHEEN: Good norning, M. Brown.

MR. BROWN. Good norni ng.

M5. SHAHEEN: Sorry. |'mjust getting
to ny -- got too many docunents open here. Wuld you
agree that perfing 158 feet of a 40-acre tract wll
create econom c waste? Yes or no?

MR BROWN. | -- what | would say is
the intent is to preserve the | easehold so that we can
cone back and nore optinmally develop it -- develop the
area | ater --

MS. SHAHEEN: 1'Il1 ask the question
agai n, because you didn't answer the question that |
asked. Wuld you agree that perfing only 158 feet of
a 40-acre tract would result in economc waste? Yes
or no?

MR. BROMWN: Yes, if that were the only
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portion of the well --

MS. SHAHEEN: Thank you.

MR. BROWN:. -- the only well that was
drilled.

M5. SHAHEEN:. Thank you. |If the State
I's contributing 97 percent of a productive |ateral but
only receiving 80 percent of the revenue on
production, doesn't that result in waste to the State?
Yes or no?

MR. BROWN. |t would in that
hypot heti cal situation.

M5. SHAHEEN:. Have you anal yzed wel |
performance fromall other operators in these AFES?

MR. BROWN:. Yes. W -- we |ook at many
di fferent anal ogues across the whol e area.

MS. SHAHEEN: Does production vary by
oper at or ?

MR. BROWN:. It can, but not always.

M5. SHAHEEN: From your analysis, did
you determ ne whet her production varied by operator?

MR. BROWN. Varied by operator? That's

a difficult question to answer. | think I would need
to go back and -- and review the data in nore detai
to give you a -- a solid answer on that, M. Shaheen.

M5. SHAHEEN:. So does that nean you
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have not fully analyzed well performance from all
ot her operators?

MR. BROWN: No, we fully analyze it.

" mjust saying what's within ny current recall in
front of you now.

MS5. SHAHEEN: So you don't know whet her
producti on varies by operator based on your anal ysis?
Yes or no?

MR. BROWN. Well, what | can say,
| -- I would attribute it varying nore by area than
oper at or .

M5. SHAHEEN: But you don't know one
way or anot her whet her production is varied by
operator; do you?

MR. BROWN:. Well, | just said that
that's, you know, what -- what | would state. | woul d
say that the dom nant control is not necessarily the
operator. It is the area in which the devel opnent
occurs as well as the design of the devel opnment, such
as well density.

M5. SHAHEEN: Yeah, | guess |'m
not -- maybe | need to rephrase the question.

MR. BROWN: Yes, please.

MS. SHAHEEN: Did you anal yze wel

performance fromall other operators in this area?
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MR. BROWN. Yes. Frequently, we do
when we make eval uati ons.

MS. SHAHEEN: And does production vary
by operator? Yes or no?

MR. BROWN. | -- | guess | dispute the
guestion that you're asking. Yes, it would, but it's
not necessarily due to different operators. |It's due
to the area in which they're devel opi ng.

M5. SHAHEEN:. Can hi gher costs be
justified for better-performng wells? Yes or no?

MR. BROWN: Not al ways.

MS. SHAHEEN:. Are operators --

MR. BROWN. So what -- what | would say
to your -- your --

M5. SHAHEEN: | think you've answered
my question. Thank you.

MR. BROWN. Well --

MS5. SHAHEEN: Are operators in the Yeso
play testing north of the Yeso shelf ranp crest core?

MR. BROWN. Could you repeat the
questi on?

M5. SHAHEEN: Are operators in the Yeso
play testing north of the Yeso shelf ranp crest core?

MR. BROWN:. North of the ranp crest?

Yes.
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MS5. SHAHEEN: Isn't Longfellow s Bonzo
pad north of the core of the play?

MR. BROWN:. | would say it's much
closer to the core of the play or within the core of
t he play.

M5. SHAHEEN: Is it north of the core
or within the northern part of the core? Yes or no?

M5. MCLEAN. (Objection, asked and
answered. He just answered the question.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen?

MS. SHAHEEN: He didn't answer the

question that | asked. He answered with a -- what
he -- his answer related to sonething different.
M5. MCLEAN: | don't think it did.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen,
what was the question again?

MS. SHAHEEN: The answer is are
operators -- oh, no. The question is whether
Longfell ow s Bonzo pad is north of the core of the
pl ay, and then | asked him-- he said it's within the
core of the play, and then | asked himis it in the
north part of the core of the play?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: "1l allowthe
guesti on.

Woul d you pl ease answer it?
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MR. BROWN: Yes.
BY MS. SHAHEEN:

M5. SHAHEEN: Would it surprise you to
know that the oil in place in the Van Halen is higher
than the Bonzo pad? Yes or no?

MR. BROWN:  Yes.

MS. SHAHEEN: Coul d hi gher oil in place
| ead to better reserves or econom cs?

MR. BROWN: Not al ways.

MS. SHAHEEN: Woul d hi gher costs for
hi gher reserves be justified?

MR. BROWN: Not al ways.

M5. SHAHEEN: | have no further
guestions of M. Brown. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Thank you, Ms.
Shaheen.

s

Garci a?

3

GARCI A: | just have one question.
CROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MR, GARCI A:

MR. GARCI A: You stated if Maxwell has
drilled that XTO plans on, you know, devel oping the
area better. | guess ny main question is do you know
what that tinmeline |ooks like for further devel opnent ?

MR. BROWN: That's a difficult question
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to answer.

But we woul d desire for it to be an
expedi ti ous devel opnent of the area, starting with the
initial well that will provide us with early
i nformation, as Longfell ow suggests, to appraise
ultimately other el enments of the devel opnent design,
such as wells per section.

MR. GARCIA: | guess to just clarify,
li ke, within a year or two or post year or two?

MR. BROMWN: Yeah, | would say within
the next few years.

MR. GARCIA: That's all ny questi ons.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right.
Thank you.

Ms. McLean, does that raise any
redirect for you?

M5. MCLEAN: No, it doesn't.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right.
Thank you.

Al right. Thank you, M. Brown.

Does that conclude your case in chief?

M5. MCLEAN: It does. We rest.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | s there
anything left for us to do while the evidentiary

record i s open?
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M5. MCLEAN: Can we just confirmthat
all the exhibits that the parties have tried -- have
i ntroduced or offered with the exception of Longfell ow
Rebuttal Exhibit 1 have been admitted into the record?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: That's what ny
records show.

Ms. Shaheen --

M5. MCLEAN:. Okay. Perfect.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen, do
you agree?

M5. SHAHEEN: | agree except that there
wi Il be amendnents to Ms. McKee's related to our
Rebuttal Exhibit 1.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ri ght.

MS. MCLEAN: Exhibit A-3.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: That's right.

There will be.

Okay. |Is there anything else --

M5. MCLEAN: Is that --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Go ahead, Ms.
McLean.

M5. MCLEAN:. Just confirm ng, our
Exhibit A-3 is the only thing that the division is
requiring to be revised?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Yes.
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MS. MCLEAN: Ckay.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Yes.

MS. SHAHEEN: | was
wondering -- | -- for sonme reason, | thought maybe you
were going to require her to add the 2025 emails to
the Exhibit A-4 as well. Is it A-4?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Well, she -- |
didn't know about A-4. | understood A-3, that was the
contact list. Do you -- are you requesting that they
add those to the A-4?

MS. SHAHEEN: | just want to double
check that it's the A-4. But yes, | would request
that they add the October 2025 enmails to their exhibit
with emails. And it is A-4.

MS. MCLEAN: We have --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Go ahead.

M5. MCLEAN. We have three separate
exhibits with emails that support -- you know,
directly support Ms. MKee's testinony.

The addition of the COctober 2025 emi
chain woul d add an additional 30 pages of unnecessary,
you know, conversations that we're not denying take
pl ace and that are going to be on the tineline of
conmuni cations. W haven't included the August

email s. We haven't included Decenber emil s.
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We' ve chosen, you know, as is our
right, to introduce three specific email chains that
support, you know, our position. W wll anend
Exhibit A-3 to add the emails that are reflected in
t hat proposed Rebuttal Exhibit 1.

But | think it is not necessary and
woul d make no sense to just stack those into our
exhi bits when they have nothing to do with the
testinony that goes to Exhibits A-4 through A-6.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: So t he reason
that | excluded Rebuttal Exhibit 1 was because at
first, | thought it was -- you objected to it. And
then | realized that for the sake of conpl et eness,
felt as though Ms. Shaheen had a right to show the
di vi sion the conmuni cati on.

Now, if you don't want to anmend your
Exhibit A-4, then | would consider allow ng the

Rebuttal Exhibit 1 in to provide conpleteness to the

comruni cati on, because -- well, | don't see how it
prej udi ces you -- haven't made -- |'m sorry?
M5. MCLEAN: |'mjust thinking while

you' re just |ooking at --
THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ch, okay. |

wasn't sure. So | don't see how it prejudices you.

Ms. -- your witness has admtted that there were those
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conversations that were omtted inadvertently.

And to correct the inadvertent
om ssion, | thought you would agree to anmend your
exhibits to show not only the call |ogs or whatever
you call them comunication | ogs, but also to include
the emails. But | can't force you, but that's why I
was keeping out Rebuttal Exhibit 1.

MS. MCLEAN: Yes, and we have no
probl em amendi ng Exhibit A-3, which is the tineline of
comruni cati on.

And then it was ny understandi ng that
t hat woul d address, you know, the conpl eteness of the
conversation issue, although Ms. English al so has

t hose communi cations, you know, on her tineline as

wel | .

But if we want, you know, totally
conplete and every single email, then we would need to
just introduce the Rebuttal Exhibit 1 -- or admt
that, because it has -- it goes no --

| don't see where | would just -- why |
woul d just stick it into our Exhibit A-4 when we have
three different email exhibits that are all fromthis
year and not from |l ast year.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. So let ne

ask you sonething. Wen does -- and | don't have A-4
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in front of nme, because ny conputer is not worKking.

So | only have this iPad and ny phone, and | can't

see --
M5. MCLEAN:. | can tell you --
THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: No, no. It's
okay. 1'mjust asking you a question. What date does

your A-4 begin?

M5. MCLEAN:. That -- yeah, that's what
|"mgoing to look at right now So Exhibit A-4 is the
first email we've included, and that goes -- it's an
emai | chain fromJanuary 7th to January 9th.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Okay. January 7
of what year?

M5. MCLEAN. OF 2026.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: 2026. Ckay.

Was there a reason why you started there?

M5. MCLEAN: Yes, because in our
testinmony, Ms. MKee details the negotiations between
Longfell ow and XTO, and she does say, you know,
paragraph 12, they've been discussing a term
assi gnnent since Septenber 2025, then on Decenber 27,
2025, what happened.

And then we start getting into nore
detail, because things start becoming a little nore

rocky, and we attach that exhibit to support the fact
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that we emailed Longfellow twice on January 7th to

confirmthat Longfell ow would not pool our interest in

this case.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. McLean? Ms.
McLean?

MS. MCLEAN: Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Excuse ne. |
don't feel like |I"'mgetting an answer to the question,

which | think should be a short and sweet answer. Wy
did you begin on January 77

M5. MCLEAN. Well, that's just the
first place that we thought we wanted to introduce the
emai | to support our statenent.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. Okay. |
understand. It supports your position.

And, Ms. Shaheen, when do you want to
begi n the comruni cation email s?

MS. SHAHEEN: From t he begi nni ng.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Wi ch is when?

MS. SHAHEEN: From August -- well, [I'l
need to | ook at the rebuttal exhibit. It includes --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: That woul d be
hel pful. Thank you.

M5. SHAHEEN: And | would just note for

the record that it's not necessary to include the
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C-102s that are attached to the email, because those
are already in the record. So it wouldn't be 33
pages. Okay. LFE Rebuttal Exhibit 1? Oh, no. Yeah.
So the first email is August 19th, | believe.

" mhaving to go on reverse chron. |
believe the first email is August 19th.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: OF 20257

M5. SHAHEEN: Yes. And there are two
or three emails from August 19, 2025.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: And why -- and,
Ms. Shaheen, why do you want to start there?

M5. SHAHEEN: Because that's where the
emai | conmuni cations begin, and there are not very
many. | nean, it's one, two --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay, Ms.
Shaheen. Ms. Shaheen, | didn't ask that.

M5. SHAHEEN: Okay.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | just asked you
a sinple question. So that we can be done rapidly,
l"mtrying to get sonme sinple answers here.

MS. SHAHEEN: Yeah.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  So let nme talk
to --

And, Ms. McLean, explain to me why it's

prejudicial to have the comunication starting at
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August 19 from Ms. Shaheen.

MS. MCLEAN. We are at no tinme arguing
that it's prejudicial.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

M5. MCLEAN: | just -- | had said I
t hought it was cunulative. The |andman has it in her
communi cation tineline, all the dates of those. W're
not disputing that those happened. But in the
Interest of tinely -- it doesn't honestly matter.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. All
right. Al right. Well, | appreciate that.
appreciate that, Ms. McLean. To nme, to nme, if you're
going to start at a random place in the
communi cations, it -- | understand Ms. Shaheen's
desire to start on August 19.

Ms. Shaheen, can you cl ean up your
Rebuttal Exhibit 1 to omt the C-102s?

MS. SHAHEEN: Absol utely.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | thought so.

Okay. So here's what |'m going to do.
|"mgoing to admt Rebuttal Exhibit 1 wthout -- you
know, in an amended formw thout the C102s. | stil
require XTOto amend its Exhibit A-3 only.

O herwi se -- so now all exhibits have

been admtted, and only two are bei ng anended,
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Longfellow s Rebuttal 1 and XTO s anended A-3.
(Longfell ow Exhibit 1 was received into
evi dence.)

Ckay. So now we've conpl eted that part
of the evidentiary record. |Is there anything el se
while the record is open that we need to do when it
comes to evidence?

"Il start with you, Ms. Shaheen.

M5. SHAHEEN: Not that | can think of
at this tinme. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay. Thank
you.

Ms. McLean?

MS. MCLEAN: Not hi ng from XTO.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: COkay. \Very
good. Excellent.

Let's tal k about these closings, and |
know, Ms. Shaheen, you want to nove this along. Did
you contact the court reporter?

M5. SHAHEEN: | have not yet contacted
the court reporter.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. All
right. Well, with that being said, M. Garcia does
want written cl osings.

M. Garcia, is there anything el se that
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you need that would be hel pful to you?

MR. GARCIA: | don't believe so. And
cl osings can be, you know, focused on the seven
criteria the division uses. You know, there doesn't
have to be a ton of extra in there.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. That
sounds good. Do you want to put a -- do you want to
put a 15-page limt on closings?

MR. GARCIA: Oh. That sounds good to

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: That sounds
good.

Does that work for the parties?

MS. SHAHEEN: That works --

MS. MCLEAN: Yes --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: All right --

MS. SHAHEEN: That works for
Longfel |l ow.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  And | will say
t hat any proposed finding of fact nust cite to the
record; all right?

MS. SHAHEEN: Under st ood.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: If it doesn't,
it won't be considered.

MS. SHAHEEN: Under st ood.
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THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right --

MR. GARCIA: Can | add one other item
in that, Gregory?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  |I'm sorry. |
didn't hear you, M. Grcia.

MR. GARCI A:  VWhen you guys draft your
findings of facts and you're citing the record, can
you identify if you're citing the Al transcript or the
real transcript?

M5. MCLEAN. Can | just request that we
cite the real one? Because |'ve seen the Al one, and
It -- | don't know if it's reliable.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: OF course.

MR. GARCIA: Agreed. That's why | was
aski ng.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: No probl em

So, M. Aragon, are you open to an
expedi ted transcript?

THE REPORTER: Yes. | can definitely
put in that request for the transcriptionist.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  You can.

So, Ms. Shaheen, you have M. Aragon's
cont act .

M. Aragon, do you want to give Ms.

Shaheen your phone nunber as well?

Page 107

Veritext Lega Solutions
Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com



© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

THE REPORTER: Yes. Absolutely.

And, Ms. Shaheen, let nme check to make
sure | have your correct email, and I will just send
you an email that has all of my information. | have
sshaheen@pencerfane. com

MS. SHAHEEN: That is correct. Thank
you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Perfect,
perfect. M. Shaheen, if you do work sonething out,
pl ease |l et Ms. McLean and Ms. Tschantz know and M.
Garcia as well that you have arranged for an expedited
transcript.

M5. SHAHEEN: | will do that.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  All right.
Typically, transcripts take two weeks. |If two weeks
fromtoday -- and |'mjust going on the idea that
there is no expedite at this tinme. That would nmean
the 13th. That's Friday the 13th --

MS5. MCLEAN: Friday the 13th.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: -- of March
woul d be when the transcript is technically due at
this point, and the division pays for that
un-expedited transcript. |If you do choose to
expedite, whatever cost is the expedite cost will be

borne by your client.
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MS. SHAHEEN: Understood. And
Longfellow is -- stands ready to request and pay for
t he expedited transcripts.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

M5. SHAHEEN:. We woul d request that the

closing statenents be due a week from yesterday.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | don't
under st and.

M5. SHAHEEN:. |'m asking that our
cl osing statenents be due on March -- |ooking for ny

cal endar here.

MS. MCLEAN: March 5th, which is | ess
than a week from today.

MS. SHAHEEN: Yes, March 5th. And the
reason | ask that is because | am | eaving on the 6th
and will be out for ten days.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: But the -- but
you haven't arranged an expedited transcript at this
tinme.

M5. SHAHEEN: Well, |'m hoping that we
can -- let ne say | ask that they be due on March 5th
or perhaps March 6th, assum ng we can get the

expedited transcripts by, say, Wdnesday.

MS. MCLEAN: That's kind of -- no. I
mean, | -- that's unreasonable, to ask for closings
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with findings and conclusions that cite to the record

within -- under 24 hours.
THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | agree, M.
Shaheen. But, Ms. Shaheen, | nean, if you want to

submt your closing that quickly, you're nore than
wel come to, and | don't know what's going to happen
with the expedite service. So at this point, | don't
know what to say about that.

| can't order Ms. McLean -- she has to
represent her client as she sees best, and | just
can't require her to do that. But | certainly can
require within a week of whenever the --

Do you feel, Ms. McLean, a week is

fair?

MS. MCLEAN. | nean, typically, we see,
| mean, at, like, 10 to 14 days, and --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ri ght. | know
typically. | know typically, yes.

MS. MCLEAN: |If we could do the shorter
ten-day tinmefrane. | just -- it -- you know, with the

press of all of the other contested hearings that we
have that are set in March, that's -- that itself is a
big ask. And so I would just ask --

We did go to this very, very quick

contested hearing, you know, |ess than two weeks after
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we had the status conference. W were prepared for
that. And | would just ask for ten days after
receiving the transcript to file our closing brief
wth the findings of fact and concl usi ons of | aw.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: M. Aragon, what
I's the soonest that you can produce a transcript?

THE REPORTER: | don't produce the
transcript nyself.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Oh.

THE REPORTER: However, | can put in
that request if you're looking for -- what did you
say? By next Wednesday. That's within three days. |
woul d need to contact Veritext, and they woul d nmake
that final decision as to whether or not it could be
expedited that quickly.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | see.

Ms. Shaheen, at this point, we don't
even know when the transcript's going to be ready. So
it's hard for ne to say what a deadline is going to be
wi t hout knowing it. Wy don't we do this?

Once you and M. Aragon work out the
expedited transcript, you send an email to M.

Tschantz, to ne, M. Garcia, and Ms. MLean, letting

us know what date the transcript will be avail able.
And then, Ms. MLean, | understand that
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you would Iike ten days. | understand that we
expedited this hearing and -- for Ms. Shaheen, the
whol e point being that they have | eases that they need
to work with.

| mean, Ms. Shaheen, if you want to get

the -- your closing argunment in first, maybe M.
Garcia will have tinme to review your closing argunent
first. | don't know. | nmean -- but | can't
force -- | just don't feel -- | don't
feel -- normally, we do two weeks.

|"mconfortable with ten days. |I'm

confortable with seven days. But Ms. MLean is not
confortable with seven days, and | understand why.
And | understand you're going away. So at this point,
|'"'mat a | oss on what to do.

| want to give the parties flexibility.
| want you to be able to represent your clients fully,
and let's see what the date is. And then it'll be
sonewher e between seven and ten days from that date,
and | haven't decided yet.

M5. SHAHEEN:. Well, | appreciate you
taking it into consideration.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. So we'll
| ook for an email fromyou, M. Shaheen.

O herwise, we'll |ook for the anmended

Page 112

Veritext Lega Solutions
Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com



© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

exhi bit packets. Please include a cover letter.

Ms. Shaheen, you have several
subm ssi ons.

XTO, you have at |east two subm ssions.

| would rather have one final
subm ssion fromboth parties with a cover letter
expl ai ni ng what you got in there with a corrected
table of contents so that it's real easy for M.
Garcia to | ook at the record.

M5. MCLEAN: We can do that.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ms. Shaheen?

M5. SHAHEEN: Yes. Absolutely.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Thank you.

s there anything el se before we go off
the record?

MS. SHAHEEN: Not from Longfell ow.
Thank you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

M5. MCLEAN. Nothing from XTO. Thank
you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Thank you bot h.

And thank you for the w tnesses.

And M. Garci a.

Thank you. Have a good day.

MS. MCLEAN:. Bye.
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MS. SHAHEEN: Bye-bye.
(Whereupon, at 10:28 a.m., the

proceedi ng was concl uded.)
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CERTI FI CATE

|, GERALD ARAGON, the officer before whom
t he foregoi ng proceedi ngs were taken, do hereby
certify that any witness(es) in the foregoing
proceedi ngs, prior to testifying, were duly sworn;
that the proceedi ngs were recorded by ne and
thereafter reduced to typewiting by a qualified
transcriptionist; that said digital audio recording of
said proceedings are a true and accurate record to the
best of nmy know edge, skills, and ability; that | am
neither counsel for, related to, nor enployed by any
of the parties to the action in which this was taken;
and, further, that | amnot a relative or enpl oyee of
any counsel or attorney enployed by the parties
hereto, nor financially or otherwise interested in the

outcone of this action.

iy A Eat
P SO g = ’

GERALD ARAGON
Notary Public in and for the

State of New Mexico
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CERTI FI CATE OF TRANSCRI BER

|, AUDREY FRANKLI N, do hereby certify that

this transcript was prepared fromthe digital audio

recordi ng of the foregoing proceeding,

t hat said

transcript is a true and accurate record of the

proceedi ngs to the best of nmy know edge, skills, and

ability; that | am neither counsel for,

related to,

nor enpl oyed by any of the parties to the action in

which this was taken; and, further, that | am not a

relative or enployee of any counsel or

attorney

enpl oyed by the parties hereto, nor financially or

otherwise interested in the outcome of

PR i T
@Jﬁ{ﬂf (;;” /A ._.-'_:J_gi;:_‘:’.;{ Ul

AUDREY FRANKLI N

this action.
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New Mexico Rules of Civil Procedure for the
District Courts

Article 5, Rule 1-030

(e) Review by Witness; Changes; Signing.

If requested by the deponent or a party before
completion of the deposition, the deponent shall
have thirty (30) days after being notified by the
officer that the transcript or recording is
available in which to review the transcript or
recording and, 1if there are changes in form or
substance, to sign a statement reciting such
changes and the reasons given by the deponent for
making them. The officer shall indicate in the
certificate prescribed by Subparagraph (1) of
Paragraph F of this rule whether any review was
requested and, if so, shall append any changes made

by the deponent during the period allowed.

DISCLAIMER: THE FOREGOING CIVIL PROCEDURE RULES
ARE PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

THE ABOVE RULES ARE CURRENT AS OF APRIL 1,

2019. PLEASE REFER TO THE APPLICABLE STATE RULES

OF CIVIL PROCEDURE FOR UP-TO-DATE INFORMATION.




VERITEXT LEGAL SOLUTIONS

COMPANY CERTIFICATE AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Veritext Legal Solutions represents that the
foregoing transcript is a true, correct and complete
transcript of the colloquies, questions and answers
as submitted by the court reporter. Veritext Legal
Solutions further represents that the attached
exhibits, if any, are true, correct and complete
documents as submitted by the court reporter and/or
attorneys in relation to this deposition and that
the documents were processed in accordance with

our litigation support and production standards.

Veritext Legal Solutions is committed to maintaining
the confidentiality of client and witness information,
in accordance with the regulations promulgated under
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (HIPAA), as amended with respect to protected
health information and the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, as
amended, with respect to Personally Identifiable
Information (PII). Physical transcripts and exhibits
are managed under strict facility and personnel access

controls. Electronic files of documents are stored




in encrypted form and are transmitted in an encrypted
fashion to authenticated parties who are permitted to
access the material. Our data is hosted in a Tier 4

SSAE 16 certified facility.

Veritext Legal Solutions complies with all federal and
State regulations with respect to the provision of
court reporting services, and maintains its neutrality
and independence regardless of relationship or the
financial outcome of any litigation. Veritext requires
adherence to the foregoing professional and ethical
standards from all of its subcontractors in their

independent contractor agreements.

Inquiries about Veritext Legal Solutions'
confidentiality and security policies and practices
should be directed to Veritext's Client Services
Assoclates indicated on the cover of this document or

at www.veritext.com.
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